SMSF TAX RETURN [(DRAFT; - Gilly's Super Fund

SMSF Tax Return 2021

T jul 202030 Jun 2021 TFN Recorded

AR ELECTRONIC LODGMENT DECLARATION (FORM P, T, F, SMSF OR EX)

This declaration is to be compteted where the tax return is to he lodged via the Tax Office’s electronic lodgment service
{ELS). it is the responsibility of the taxpayer to retain this declaration for a period of five years after the declaration is made,
penalties may apply for faflure to do so.

Privacy

The ATQ is authorised by the Taxalian Administration Act 1953 to request the provision of tax fite numbers {TFNs), The ATO
use the TFNs to identify each partner or beneficiary or entity in our recards. It is not an offence not to provide the TFNs,
However, you cannot fodge your tax return edectronicatly if you do not quote your TFN,

Taxation law authorises the ATO ta collect information and 1o disclose it to other government agencies. For information about
your privacy go to ato.gov.au/privacy

The Australian Business Register
The Commissioner of Taxation, as Registrar of the Australian Business Register, may use the ABN and business details which you
provide on this tax return: to maintain the integrity of the register.

Please refer to the privacy statement on the Australian Business Register (ABR) wabsite (www.abr.gov.au) for further information
~ It outlines gur commitment to safeguarding your details.

Electronic Funds Transfer - Direct Debit
Where you have requested an EFT direct debit some of your details will be provided ta your financial institution and the Tax
Office’s sponsor bank to facifitate the payment of your taxation liability from your neminated account.

Name of partnership, trust, fund or entity Year
Gilly’s Super Fund 2021

Tax File Number
TFN Recorded

1 authorise my tax agent to electronically transmit this tax return via the electronic lodgment service.

Important

Before making this declaration please check to ensure that ali income has been disclosed and the tax return is true and correct
in every detail. If you are in doubt about any aspect of the tax return, place all the facis before the Tax Office. The tax law
provides heavy penalties for fzlse or misleading statements on tax returns.

Declaration - [ declare that:
» the information provided to my registered tax agent for the preparation of this tax retusn, including any applicable
schedules is true and correct, and
+ the agent is authorised to lodge this tax retumn.

Signature of partner, trustee or director Date

G Fruro.\ﬂwa

SRR

PaBER AEPRESENTAT F THE FOAN

SMSF TAX RETURM (DRAFT} ¢ O_m,\_m Super Fund

{

Gt ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER CONSENT

This declaration is to be completed when an electronic funds transfer EFT of a refund is requested and the tax return is
being lodged through the electronic Jodgment service ELS.

This declaration must be signed by the taxpayer prior ta the EFT dezails being transmitted to the Tax Office. Ifyou elect for an
EFT, all details below must be completed.

important
Care should be taken when complating EFT details as the payment of any refund, including any farnily tax benefit, will be made
to the account specified.

Agent Ref No. Account Name

76656008 Gilly's Super Fund

1authorise the refund to be deposited directly to the account specified.

Signature . Date

L E. M}\@;\M(FV\ El bl Ao A2

GIERAN TAX AGENTS CERTIFICAYE (SHARED FACILITIES USERS ONLY}

Client Ref Agent Ref No, Contact Name Contact No.
GILLO0D2 76696008 Sunil Adiyodi 08 9274 2844

Declaration - | declare that:
* | have prepared this tax return and/or family tax benefit tax dlaim in accordance with the information supplied by the
taxpayer
+ lhave received a declaradion made by the taxpayer that the information provided ta me for the preparation of this
docurnent is true and correct, and
+ 1am authorised by the taxpayer to ledge this tax return and any applicable schedules that are attached,

Agent's Signature Date

i OF ThE FORAE




SKSF TAX RETURHDRAFT: Gilly's Super Fund SMEF TAX RETURN IDRAFT: Gilly's Super Fund

Section A: Fund information Section B: Income
Period start 01/07/2020 @ INCOME
Periad and 30/06/2021 Prior year losses brought forward
E TAX FILE NUMBER TFN Recorded Did you have a CGT event during the year? | G ) Yes
NAME OF SELF-MANAGED SUPERANNUATION FUND Gilly's Super Furd Met capital gain B $10,705.00
{SMSF)
Losses carried forward
H ABSTRALIAN BUSINESS NUMBER 86743 578 424
Gross interest income ' $3,765.00
[4] CURRENT POSTAL ADDRESS
Franked dividend income amount E $20,726.00
Address Town/City State Postcode
ki dit L .
PO Box 238 Midland WA 5936 Frarking credi ' $8,874.00
H ANNUAL RETURN STATUS Assessable contributions [R1+ R2+ R3less RE) a $0.00
Is this the first required return for 2 newly registered SMSF? No No-TFN-quoted contributions R3 $0.00
[6] SMsF AUDITOR Gross income D $43,470.00
Title Mr Total assessable income | v ] $43,470,00
First name Tor . . p .
Y Section C: Deductions and non-deductible expenses
Family name Boys DEDUCTIONS
SMSF auditer nurnber 100014140 )
Deductions Non-Deductible
Contact number 04-10712708 Expenses
Auditer Address Town/City State Postcode SMSF auditor fee [ H1] $650.00 a2
PO Box 3376 RUNDLE MALL SA 5000 Management and administration expenses [ 1] s2.118.00 B3
Date audit was completed D 2310342022 Totals [ ) s2,768.00 KD
Was part A of the audit report qualified? a Ne Total SMSF expenses (M+Y) U $2,768.00
Was part B of the audit report quatified? Ne Taxable income or loss {TOTAL ASSESSABLE INCOME less TOTAL DEDUCTIONS} a $40,702.00
ELECTRONMNIC FUNDS TRANSFER (EFT} . .
Section D: Income tax calculation statement
A. Fund’s financial institution account details
CALCULATION STATEMENT
8SB number 068115
Taxable income $40,702.00
Account number 10737291
Tax on taxable income £6,105.30
Account name Gilly's Super Fund
Tax en no-TFN-guated contributions $0.00
1 would like my tax refunds rmade to this account Yes
Gross tax $6,105.30
[8] staTus oF sMsF
Subtotal {B less C - cannot be fess than zero} I3 $6,105.30
Australian superannuation fund? ' Yes
Subtotal {F2less D - cannot be less than zero) WK $65,105,30
Fund benefit struciure a A
REFUNDABLE TAX OFFSETS r1-e2-e3-t0 $8,874.00
Does the fund trust deed allow acceptance of the Government's Super Co-contribution and Low a Yes
Income Super Contribution? Complying fund's franking credits tax offset E $5,874.00
Tax Payable B $0.00

S5 P




SMEF TAX RETURN IDRAFT)

Gilty’s Super Fund

Tax offset refunds {Remainder of refundable tax offsets) ( = 52,768.70
PAYG Instalments raised a $3,075.00
Supervisory fevy $259.00
Supervisory levy adjustment for wound up funds E $0.00
Supervisary levy adjustment for new funds a 30.00
Amount refundable a $5,584.70
Section H: Assets and liabilities
ASSETS
! Australian direct investments
Cash and term deposits D $566,293.00
Liszed sharas D $511,305.00
Other assets a $5,584.00
E Overseas direct investments
Total Australlan and overseas assets E $1,083,182.00
LIABILITIES
Total member closing account balances ' 51,083,182.00

Total liabilitles

$1,083,182.00

Section K: Declarations

PREFERRED TRUSTEE OR DIRECTOR CONTACT DETAILS

Tite
First name
Family name

Contact number

Mr
Keith
Gillinder

04 11220589

TAX AGENT'S CONTACT DETAILS
Practice name

Titte

First name

Family name

Contact number

Success Tax
Professicnats Midland

Mr

Suail
Adiyodi

08 92742844

Tas Rear 3027

b
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SMSF TAX RETURN {DRAFT)

Member 1 — m___wzm_r. , Keith William (TFN Recorded)

Gilly’s Super Fund

Account status

Open

Fax File Number

TFN Recorded

INDIVEDUAL NAME

Title M7
Given name Keith
Other given names Willizsn

Family name
Suffix
Date of birth

Date of death

6 Ot 1950

CONTRIBUTIONS

Opening account balance

Employer contributions

Principal Employer ABN

Perscnrat contributions

CGT small business retirement exemption

CGT small business 15 year exemption

Parsonal injury election

Spouse and child contributions

Qther third party contributions

Proceeds from primary residence disposal

Receipt date

Assessable forelgn superannuation fund amauzst
MNon-assessable foreign superannuation fund amount
Transfer from reserve: assessable amaunt

Transfer from reserve: non-assessable amount
Contributiens from nan-complying funds and previously non-complying funds

Any ather contributions (inctuding Super Co-contributicns and Low Income Super Contributicns)

$392,594.65

$50,000.00

Total Contributions

AL
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
T
D
D

$50,000.00

MESE Tan Rets




SHASF TAX RETURN (DRAFT;

OTHER TRANSACTIONS

Gily's Super Fund

Allocated earnings or losses

Inward rolfovers and transfers

Outward roflovers and transfers

TRIS Count

Accumulation phase account balance
Retirement phase account balance - Non CBBIS
Retirement phase account balance - CDBIS
Accumulation phase value

Retirement phase value

Cutstanding Limited recourse borrowing arrangement
Lump Sum payment

lncome stream payment

>

$91,630.76

$524,225.41

$534,225.41

Closing account halance

] bl B w
rJ = 0 -

$534,225.41

THIS FORRT ¢ ANNOT

J

EPRESENTATL M OF THE FORL

SEASF TAR RETURN (DRAFT,

Member 2 — Gillinder, Linda Ellen (TFN Recorded)

Gilly's Super Fund

Account status

Open

Tax File Number

TFN Recorded

INDIVIDUAL NAME

Title

Given name

Other given names
Farmily name
Suffix

Date of birth

Date of death

Mrs
Linda
Ellen

Gillinder

1 Jun 1955

CONTRIBUTIONS

Opening account balance

Employer contributions

Principal Employer ABN

Personal contributions

CGT small business retirement exemption

CGT small business 15 year exemption

Personal injury election

Spouse and chitd contributions

Other third party contributions

Proceeds from primary residence disposal

Receipt date

Assessable foreign superannuation fund amount
Non-assessable foreign superannuation fund amount
Transfer from reserve: assessable amount

Transfer from reserve: non-assessable amount
Contributions from non-complying funds and previously non-complying funds

Any other contributions {including Super Co-contributions and Low Income Super Contributions)

$404,535.63

$50,000,00

Total Contrjbutions

D
D
")
D
D
D
)
D
)
D
D
D
D
B
D
D

$50,000.00

SR Ty Prom 0T

B FEA S ANNGT LE




SMEF TRX RETURM (ORAFT)

OTHER TRANSACTIONS

Gilly's Super Fund

Allacated earnings or losses

tnward roflovers and transfers

Qutward rollovers and transfers

TRIS Count

Accumulation phase account balance
Retirement phase account balance - Non CDBIS

Retirement phase account batance - CDBIS

$94,417.56

3548,957.19

Accumulation phase value $548,957.19
Retirement phase value
Outstanding Limited recourse borrowing arrangement
Lump Sum payment
[ncome stream payment
$548,957.19

Ciosing account balance

BEGE Yax Aeian 2027

SMSF TAX RETURNM iDRAF T}

Capital Gains Tax mm .=dule

's Suger Fund

[17] CURRENT YEAR CAPITAL GAINS AND CAPITAL LOSSES Capital gains

519,500.00 [

Shares in companies listed on an Australian securities exchange
Other shares

Unfts in unit trusts listed on an Australian securities exchange

Cther units

Reat estate situated in Australia

Other real estate

Amaount of capital gains from a trust (including a managed fund)
Collectables

Other CGT assets and any other CGT events

Amount of capital gain previousiy deferred under transitional
CGT relief for superannuation funds

Total current year

50.00

$19,509.0¢

A

Capital losses

$4,351.00

$4,351.00

[2] cAPITAL LOSSES
Total current year capital losses applied
Total prior year net capital losses applied

Total capital losses transferred in applied (only for transfers involving a
foreign bank branch ar permanent establishment of a fareign financial antity)

Totat ¢apital losses applied

$4,351.00

$4,351.00

UNAPPLIED NET CAPITAL LOSSES CARRIED FORWARD

Net capital losses from collectables carried forward to later income years

Other net capital losses carried forward to later income years

[4] cav Discount

Total CGY discount applied

$5,053.00

m_ CGT CONCESSIONS FOR SMALL BUSINESS
Small business active asset reduction

Small business retirement exemption

Smail business rollover

Fotat smali business concessions applied

30.00

[6] NET CAPITAL GAIN

1) fess 2E [ess 4A less 5D (cannat be less than zera Amaunt will appear at label A, Net capital gain an your tax return

$1G,105.00

EARNOUT ARRANGEMENTS

Intome year earncut right created

Amended net capital gain or capital fosses carried forward

SAIGE Tay Beisin TE Thi% FORM CAN
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SKSF TAX RETURK (DRAFT: Gilly's Super Fund SRESF TAX RETURN [ORAFT: Gilly's Super Fund

ﬁ OTHER €GT INFORMATION REQUIRED (IF APFLICABLE) Prior Year losses avaitable to apply 50.00
Small business 15 year exemption - exempt capital gains g Current Year fosses avaitable to apply $0.00
Capital gains disregarded by a foreign resident a Apply losses manually No
Capital gains disregarded as a result of a scrip fer scrip rollover ' Losses Applied $0.00
Capital gains disregarded as a result of an inter-company asset rollover a Subtotal ($4,350.84)
Capitat gains disregarded by a demerging entity u Discount applied

Capital gains tax worksheet Subter G
Net Capital Loss $4,350.84
Asset Type: Austratian listed shares Description: FMG
Date of acquisition 26 Ocr 2018
Date of disposal 21 Dec 2020
CGT Method Discount
Capital proceeds $23,264.38
Ownership % 100%
Share of Capital Proceeds $23,264.38
1.ess Total Costs $3,754.99
Gross Capltal Gain $19,509.32
Prior Year losses available to apply $0.00
Current Year losses available to apply $0.00
Apply lasses manually No
Losses Applied $4,350.84
Subtotal $15,158.55
Discount applied $5,052.84
Subtotat $10,105. 71
Het Capital Galn $10,105.71
Asset Type: Australian listed shares Description: WPL
Date of acquisition 27 jan 2015
Date of disposal 15 jun 2023
CGT Method Discount
Capital proceeds $16,458.26
Ownership % 100%
Share of Capital Proceeds $16.458.26
Less Total Costs $20.809.10
Gross Capital Loss $4,350,84

[P R CAEEE Top Benan N
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Gilly's Super Fund
Trading As GILLY'S SUPER FUND
ABN 86 743 578 424
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Gilly's Super Fund
Trading As GILLY'S SUPER FUND
ABN 86 743 578 424
Detailed Operating Statement
For the year ended 30 June 2021

Gilly's Super Fund
Trading As GILLY'S SUPER FUND
ABN 86 743 578 424
Statement of Net Assets as at 30 June 2021

Note 2021 2020
5 5
Revenue
Members comyibutions 50,000.00 22,000.00
Members contributions 50,000.00 22.000.00
Dividends - franked 20.726.84 18,986.23
Franking Credits 8.874.70 8.136.96
Change in NMV shares in companies 146,397.41 {66,226.77)
CBA Online Saver - 8702 16,32 97.28
BOQ - 5411 3,586.72 4,753.92
NAB - 11046 5.66 10.48
NAB HIA - 136-004 156.50 414,18
Profii on sale of assets 15,158.64
Total revenue 29492279 10,172.28
Expenses
Agcountancy 1,740.00 1.620.00
Audit fees 650.00 640.00
Bank Fees And Charges 120.00 120.00
Supervisory Levy 259.00 259.00
Total expenses 2,769.00 2,639.00
Benefits Acerued as 2 Result of Operations
Before Income Tax 292,153.79 7,533.2
Income tax expense 6 6,105.60 4,464.00
Bencfits Accrucd as a Result of Operations 7 286.048.1% 3,069.28

Note 2021 2020
$ s
Investments
Shares in listed companies 511,304.66 385,492.95
Taorat Investments 311,304.66 385,492.95
Other Assels
CBA - 1073 7291 183.31 563.62
CBA - Online Business Saver - 8702 179.020.46 58,034.14
BOQ - TD 5411 323,948.55 320.361.83
NAB Trade - 1046 23.641.53 3,913.23
NAB - HIA - 136-004 39.499.18 19,342.68
Total other assets 566,293.03 402,215.50
Toal assels 1,077,597.69 787,708.45
Liabilities
Income tax payable 6 (5,584.91) (9.425.96)
Total fiabilities (5,584.91) (9,425.96}
Net Assets Available to Pay Benefits 1,083,182.60 797,134.41
Represented by:
Liability for Accrued Members'
Benefits

Aliocated to members'accounts 1,083.182.60 797,134.41

7 1,083,182.60 797.134.41

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.




Gilly's Super Fund
Trading As GILLY'S SUPER FUND
ABN 86 743 578 424
Statement of Changes in Net Assels
For the year ended 30 June 2021

Gilly's Super Fund
Trading As GILLY'S SUPER FUND
ABN 86 743 578 424
Detailed Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June 2021

Note 2021 2020
$ M

Revenue
Miembers contributions 50,000,060 22,000.00
Members contributions 30,000.00 22,000.00
[nvestmen: revenue 2 175.998.95 (39.103.58)
Qther revenue 3 18,923.84 5275.86
Total revenue 294.522.7% 10,172.28
Expenses
General administration 5 2,769.00 2,639.00
Total expenses 2,769.00 2,63%.00
Benefits Accrued as a Result of Opcrations
Before Income Tax 192,153,79 7,533.28
Income tax expense & 6,105.60 4,464.00
Benefiis Accrued as a Result of Operations 7 286,048.19 3,069.28

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements,

2021 2020
$ S

Investments
Medibank Private Etd 8,774.00 8,774.00
Woadside Petroleum Lid 20,809.10
MMA Offshore Lid 4,874.90 4,874.90
National Australia Bank Lid 181,156.09 177,170.15
NAB DRP 0,60 824
Telstra Lad 25,713.90 25.713.90
Bank of Queensland E.td 135,682.20 135.682.20
FMG Lid 11,265.05 15,019.95
BHP 17,578.63 17,578.63
Commonwealth Bank 29,382.29 29.,382.29
Moverments in NMV 96,877.00 (49,520.41)
Total Envestments 511,304.66 385,492.95
Other Assets
CBA - 1073 729} 183.31 563.62
CBA - Online Business Saver - 8702 179,020.46 58,034.14
BOQ-TD 5411 323,948,535 320,361.83
NAB Trade - 1046 23,641.53 3,913.23
NAB - HIA - 136-004 39,499.18 19,342.68
Total other assets 566,293.03 462,215.50
Total assets 1,077,597.69 787,708.45
Net Assets Available to Pay Benefits 1,077,597.69 787,708.45

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.




Gilly's Super Fund
Trading As GILLY'S SUPER FUND
ABN B6 743 578 424
Detailed Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June 2021

Gilly's Super Fund
Trading As GILLY'S SUPER FUND
ABN 86 743 578 424
Member's Information Statement
For the year ended 30 June 2021

2021 2020
5 $
Represented by:
Liability for Accrued Members'
Benefits

Allocated 1o members' accounts 1,083,182.60 T97,134.41

1,083,182.60 797,134.41
Balance Sheet is out of balance 5,584.91 9,425.96

As this report is out of balance you should check/do the following:
Check that the suspense account is cleared,

Ensure thal you have entered each members name and distribution details (even if zero) for the
current year under View / Members, Partners...

Check to ensure thal modifications made 10 the report instructions have nol caused one er more
account balances to be excluded or included more than once in the report.

Check that the client setup for the PREVIOUS YEAR where prior year comparatives (eg a trial
balance) have been input is set to YES. (must be NO where transaction data or opening balances
were entered in the prior year)

Check that the dawabase transactions verify correctly

2021 2020
S s

KEITH GILLINDER

Opening balance - Members fund 392,595.14 391,083.49
Allocated eamings 94.637.33 (18.,289.79)
Members contributions 50,000.00 22.000.00
Income tax expense - earnings (3,007.06) {2,198.56)
Bakance as at 30 June 2021 534,225.41 392,595.14
Witidrawal benefits at the beginning of the year 392,595.14 391,083.49
Withdrawal benefits at 30 June 2021 534,225.41 392,595.14

Withdrawal Benefit

Your withdrawal benefit is the amount you are

entitfed to on resignation or retirement and

represen! the sum of:

- member contributions

- superannuation guaraniee contributions

- award contributions

- other employer comributions made on your
behalf

and earnings (after income tax) associated with
the above contributions.

The preserved portion of your withdrawal benefit
is the amount which cannot be paid out until you
permanently retire from the workforce on or
after age 55. The preservation age is to be
increased from 55 to 60. on a phased in basis, by
2025,

Withdrawing Funds

Should a member wish to withdraw some or all of their withdrawal benefits from the fund, they should
contact the administrator prior 1o taking action to be advised of their benefit entitlements at date of
disposal,

Eligibte Rollover Fund

The Fund has selected an ‘eligible rollover fund' 10 which it will transfer benefits belonging 10 'lost
members or uncizimed benefis,

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.




Gilly's Super Fund
Trading As GILLY'S SUPER FUND
ABN B6 743 578 424
Member's Information Statement
For the year ended 30 June 2021

2021 2020
§ 5

Gilly's Super Fund
Trading As GILLY'S SUPER FUND
ABN 86 743 578 424
Member's Information Statement
For the year ended 30 June 2021

Government regulations define members as 'lost' if two conseculive reports, sent at least six months
apaort, ate reterned unclaimed to the fund.

Unclaimed benefits are those belonging to members who have left their employer and fail to give
instructions to the Fund for the disbursement of their berefit within 90 days of exiting.

In cach case the Fuad will transfer these benefits to [INSERT DETAILS]. If you would like further
details about this fund, or if your benefits have been transferred to it, please contact:

The Administeator

[INSERT DETAILS].
[INSERT DETAILS].
[TNSERT DETAILS].
[INSERT DETAILS].

Contact Details

As required by the Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Regulations 1994, should you require any
assistance in undesstanding your entitlement benefits or wish to obtain further details of your
invesiment and entitlements, please contact, Keith Gillinder or write to The Trustee Gilly’s Super Fund.

2021 2020
$ S

LINDA GILLINDER

Opening balance - Members fund 404,539.27 402,981.64

Allocated earnings 97.516.46 {18,176.93)
Members contributions 50,000,060 22,000.00

Income tax expense - carmings (3,098.54) (2,265.44)
Balance as at 30 June 2021 548,957.19 404,339.27

Withdrawal benefits at the beginning of the year 404,539.27 402,981.64

Withdrawal benefits a1 30 June 2021 348,957.19 404,339.27

Withdraswal Benefit

Your withdrawal benefit is the amount you are
entitled to on resignation or retirement and
represent the sum of:

- mermber contributions

- superannuation guarantee contributions

- award contributions

- other employer conteibutions made on your
sehatf

and eamings (after income tax) associated with
the above contributions.

The preserved portion of your withdrawat benefit
is the amount which carnot be paid out until you
permanently retire from the workforce on or
after age 53. The preservation age is to be
increased from 35 to 60, on a phased in basis, by
2025,

Withdrawing Fuads

Should a member wish to withdraw some or all of their withdrawal benefits from the fund, they should
contact the administrator prior to taking action to be advised of their benefit entitlements at date of
disposal,

Eligible Roliover Fund

The Fund has selected an ‘eligible rolfover fund’ 10 which it will transfer benefits belonging te 'lost’
members or unclaimed benefits.

The accompanying notes fonm part of these financial statements.

The accompanying notes form pan of those financial statements.,




Gilly's Super Fund
Trading As GILLY'S SUPER FUND
ABN 86 743 578 424
Member's information Statement
For the year ended 30 June 2021

2021 2020
b $

Gilly's Super Fund
Trading As GILLY'S SUPER FUND

ABN 86 743 578 424

Member's Information Statement
For the year ended 30 June 2021

Government regulations define members as 'lost’ if two consccutive reports, sent at least six months
apart, are returned unclaimed to the fund.

Unclaimed benefits are those belonging to members wha have left their employer and fail to give
instructions o the Fund for the disbursement of their benefit within 90 days of exiting.

In each case the Fund will transfer these benefits to [INSERT DETAILS). If you would like further
details about this fund, or if your benefits have been transferred to it, please contact:

The Adminigirator

[INSERT DETAILS].
[INSERT DETAILS)
[INSERT DETAILSL
[INSERT DETAILS].

Contact Details

As required by the Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Regulations 1994, should you require any
assistance in understanding your eatittement benefits or wish to obtain further details of your

invesement and entitlements, please centact, Keith Gillinder or write to The Trustee Gilly's Super Fund.

2021 2020
$ S

Amounts Allocatable to Members
Yet o be aliocated at the beginning of the year
Benefits accrued as a result of eperations as per
the operating statement 256,048.19 3.069.28
Amount allocatable to members 286.048.19 3.069.28
Allocation to members
KEITH GILLINDER 141.630.27 1.511.65
L.INDA GILLINDER 144,417.92 1,557.63
Total allacation 286,048.19 3.069.28
Yet 1o be allocated

286,048.19 3.069.28
Members Balances
KEITH GILEINDER 53422541 392,595.14
LINDA GILLINDER 548,957.19 404,539.27
Allocated 10 members accounts 1,083,182.60 797,134.41
Yet to be allocated
Liability for accrued members benefits 1,083,182.60 797.134.4%

The accomganying notes form part of these financial statements.

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.




Gilly's Super Fund
Trading As GILLY'S SUPER FUND
ABN 86 743 578 424
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2021

Gilly's Super Fund
Trading As GILLY'S SUPER FUND
ABN 86 743 578 424
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2021

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

These general purpose financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Australian
Accounting Standard AASB [056: Superannuation Entities, other applicable Accounting Standards,
the provisions of the trust deed and the requirements of the Superannuation Industry (Supervision)
Act 1993 and Regulations. The Fund is a for-profit entity for financial reporting purposes under
Australian Accounting Standards.

AASB 101.16 Intemational Financizt Reporting Standards (IFRSs) form the basis of Australian
Accounting Standards adopred by the Australian Accounting Standards Board. The financial
statements of the Fund do not comply with [FRSs due to the requirements of AASBE 1056,

The financial statements, except for the cash flow information, have been prepared on an accrual
basis and arc presented in Australian dollars, being the functional currency of the Fund. The amounts
presented in the financial statements have been rounded to the nearest dollar. Material accounting
policies adopted in the preparaticn of these financial statements are presented below and have been
consistently applied uniess stated othenwise.

Accounting Policies
{a) Measurement of Investments

The Fund initially recognises:

(i) an investment when it controls the future economic benefits expected to flow from the asser.
For financial assets, the teade date is considered o be the date on which controf of the
future economic benefits attributable to the z2sset passes to the Fund; and

(iiy a financial liability on the date it becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the

instrument.

Investments of the Fund have been measured at market value, which refers to the amount that a
willing buyer could reasonably be expected to pay to acquire an asset from a willing seller if the
foilowing assumptions are made:

(i) thatthe buyer and the seller deal with each other at arm’s length in relation to the sale;
(i1} thart the sale occuered afier proper marketing of the asset; and

{iii} that the buyer and the seller acted knowledgeably and prdentially in relation to the sale.
Market value has been determined as follows:

(i} shares and other securities listed on the Australian Securities Exchange by reference to the
relevant market quotations at the end of the reporting period;

(i1} wunits in managed funds by reference 1o the unit redemption price at the end of the reporting
period;

(iit) fixed-interest securities by reference 10 the redemption price at the end of the reporting
period; and

(iv} investment properties at the trustees’ assessment of their realisable valoe.

(b

—

©

Financial liabilities, such as trade creditors and other payables, are measured at the gross value of
the outstanding balance at the end of the reporting period. The frustees have determined that the
gross value of the Fund's financial liabilities is equivalent to the market value. Any
remeasurement changes in the gross value of non-current financtal liabilities (including liabilities
w,m_. members’ acerued benefits) are recognised in the operating statement in the periods in which
they ocour.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand and at cail, deposits with banks and short-term,
highly tiquid investments that are readily convertible to cash and subject to an insignificant risk
of change in value.

Revenue

Revenue is recognised to the exrent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Fund and the revenue can be reliably measured. Revenue is recognised at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable.

Enterest revenue

Interest revenue is recognised in respect of fixed-interest securities, and cash ard cash
equivalent balances. Interest revenue is recognised as it accrues.

Dividend revenue

Dividend revenue is recognised when the dividend has been paid or, in the case of dividead
reinvestment schemes, when the dividend is credited to the benefit of the fund,

Rental revenue

Rental revenue arising from operating leases on investment properties is recognised upon
receipt.

Distribution revenue

Distributions from trusts are recognised as at the date the unir value is quoted ex-distributions
and, if not received at the end of the reporting period, are reflected in the statement of financial
position as a receivable at net marker value.

Remeasurement changes in market values

Remeasurement changes in the market values of assets are recognised as income and
determined as the difference between the market value at year-end or consideration received {if
sald during the year) and the market value as at the prior year-end or cost (if acquired during
the petiod).

Contributions

Contributions and transfers in are recognised when thic controf and the benefits from the
revenue kave been attained and are recorded by the Fund, gross of any taxes, in the peried to
which they relate.

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.




Gilly's Super Fund
Trading As GILLY'S SUPER FUND
ABN 86 743 578 424
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2021

(d)

U]

Liability for Accrued Benefits

The liability for accrued benefits represents the Fund’s present abligation to pay benefits to
members and beneficiaries, and has been calculated as the difference between the carrying
amount of the assets and the carrying amount of the other payables and income tax Habilities as
at the end of the reporting period.

Vested Benefits

Vested benefits are benefits which are not conditional upon continued membership of the fund

and include benefits which members are entitled to receive had they terminated their membership
of the fund ai the reporting date.

Income Tax

The income tax expense (income) for the year comprises current income tax expense (income)
and deferred tax expense (income).

Current tax and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, Current tax labilities (assets) are

therefore measured 2t the amoynts expected to be paid to {recovered from) the relevant
taxation authority.

Deferred income tax expense refiects movements in deferred tax liability balances during the
year as well as unused tax losses.

No deferred income tax is recognised from the initial recognition of an asset or liability where
there is no effect on accounting or taxable profit or loss.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are calculated at the 1ax rates that are expected to apply 1o
the period when the assel is realised or the liabiligy is settled, and their measurement also

reflects the manner in which the trustees expect 1o recover or settle the camrying amount of the
related asset or liability.

Deferred tax assets relating to temporary differences and unused tax losses are recognised only
to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available against which the
benefits of the deferred tax asset can be utilised.

Goeds and Services Tax (GST)

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST, except where the
amount of GST incurred is not recoverable from the Australian Taxation Office {ATQ).

The net amount of GST recoverable from, or payable to, the ATQ is included with other
receivables or other payables in the statement of financial position.

Gilly's Super Fund
Trading As GILLY'S SUPER FUND
ABN 86 743 578 424
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2021

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.

(g) Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgements

The preparation of financial statements requires the trusiee to make judgements, estimates and
assumplions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reperted amounts of assels
and liabilities, income and expenses. Actval results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to

accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised and in any
future period affected.

‘The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.




Gilly's Super Fund
Trading As GILLY'S SUPER FUND
ABN B6 743 578 424
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2021

2021 2020
Note 2: Investment Revenue
Dividends - franked 20,726.84 18,986.23
Franking Credits 8,874.70 8,136.96
Changes in NMV - [nvestinents 146,397.41 (66,226.77)
175,998.95 (39,103.58)
Note 3: Other Revenue
CBA Online Saver - 8702 16.32 97.28
BOQ - 5411 3,386.72 4,753.92
NAB - 11046 5.66 10.48
NAB HIA - 136-004 136.50 414,18
Profit on sale of nssets 15,158.64
18,923.84 3,275.86
Note 4: Movement in Market Values
a) [nvestments
Unrealised investments held at reporting date:
Change in NMV shares in companies 146,397.41 (66,226.77)
146,397.41 (66,226.77)
[nvestments realised:
146.397.41 {66,226.77)
Note 5: General Administration Expenses
Accountancy £,740.00 1.620.00
Audit fees 650.00 640.00
Bank Fees And Charges 120.00 120.00
Supervisory Levy 259.00 259.00
2,769.00 2,639.00

Gifly's Super Fund
Trading As GILLY'S SUPER FUND

ABN 86 743 578 424
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2021

2028

2020

Note 6: Income Tax Expense

The prima facie 1ax payable on benefits acerued
as a result of operations before income 1ax i3
reconciled to the income provided in the accounts
as follows:

Income 1ax expense 6,105.60

4,464.00

The income tax expense comprises amounts set
aside as:

ncome tax expense

Note 7: Liability for Accrued Benefits
Changes in the liability for accrued benefits

Liability for accrued benefits at the beginning of
the period 79113441

Add:
Benefits acerued as 2 result of operations 286,048.19

Liabilities for accrued benefits at the end of the

794,065.13

3,069.28

financial periad 1,083,§82.60

797.134.1

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements,

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.




Gilly's Super Fund
Trading As GILLY™S SUPER FUND
ABN 86 743 578 424
Trustees' Declaration

Gilly's Super Fund
Trading As GILLY'S SUPER FUND
ABN 86 743 578 424
Compilation Repert to Gilly's Super Fund

The trustees of the Gilly's Super Fund declare that:

(i}  the financial statements and notes to the financial siatements present fairly the financial position
of the Fond as at 30 Jure 2021, and the results of its operations for the year then ended; and

{if)  the financial statements and notes 1o the Anancial statements have been prepared in accordance
with applicable Australian Accounting Standards, other mandatory reporting requirements and
the provisions of the trust deed, as amended; and

(tii) the operatien of the Fund has been carried out in accordance with its trust deed and in
compliance with:
{a) the requirements of the Superannuation Industry (Supervisien) Act 1993 and Regulations; and
{b) applicable sections of the Corporations Act 2001 and Repulations; and
(c) the requirements under s 13 of the Financial Sector (Collection of Data} Act 2001; and

{d) the guidelines issued by the Australian Prudential Regulation Autkority on derivative risk
statements for superannuation entities investing in derivatives:

during the year ended 30 June 2021,

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the trustees by:

Ll (G fluurrtl

_An:m. Giltinder , (Trustee)

£ e oder

QEs% Gillinder, ﬁwaﬂoe

Date

We have compiled the accompanying general purpose financial statements of Gilly's Super Fund,
which comprise the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive income, Statement of
Changes in Equity, Statement of Cash Flows and Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June 2021,
a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes. These have been prepared
in accordance with the financial reporting framework described in Note 1 to the financial statements.

The Responsibility of the Trustees
The trustees of Gilly's Super Fund are solely responsible for the information contained in the general
purpose financial statements and the reliability, accuracy and completeness of the information.

Our Responsibility

Or the basis of information provided by the trustees, we have compiled the accompanying general
puspose firancial statements in accordance with the financial reporting framework and APES 313
Compilation of Financial Information.

We have applied our expertise in accounting and financial reportiag to compile these financial
staiements in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards. We have complied with the relevant
ethical requirements of APES 110 Code of Ethics for Professional Accoumtants (including
Independence Standards).

Assuranee Disclainmer

Since & compilation engagement is nol an assurance engagement, we are no! required 1o verify the
relisbility, accuracy or completeness of the information provided te us by management to compile
these financial statements. Accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion or a review conclusion on
these financial statements.

The general purpose financial statements were compiled for the benefit of the trustees who are
responsible for the reliability, accuracy and completeness of the information used to compile them.
Wedo not accept responsibility for the contents of the peneral purpose financial statements.

13 Sayer Street Midland

31 March, 2022
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Gilly's Super Fund
Trading As GILLY'S SUPER FUND
ABN 86 743 578 424
Comparative Trial Balance as at 30 June 2021
2021 2021 2020 2020
$Dr $Cr $Dr $Cr
Income
0575 Interest P
0575.01 - CBA Online Saver - 8702 16.32 !’) 97.28
08575.02 - BOQ-5411 3,586.72 | L 4,753.92
057503 - NAB-11046 5.66 M 10.48
0575.04 - NAB HIA - 136-004 156.50 }S/ 414,18
3,765.20 5,275.86
0600 Profit on sale of assets 15,158.64 ; &T
Members Non concessional
0750 Contributions
0756.m - Members contributions 50,000.00 & 22,000.00
0750.02 - Members contributions 50,000.00 J | 22,000.00
100,000.00 44,000.00
0820 Dividends - franked 20,726.84 18,986.23
0822 Franking Credits 8,874.’2} § ] 8,136.96
Change in NMYV shares in
0850 companies 146,397.41 66,226.77
Expenses
1510 Accountancy 1,740.00 1,620.00
1535 Audit fees 650.00) 640.00
1545 Bank Fees And Charges 120.00 126.00
1931 Supervisory Levy 259.00 v 259.00
1998 Income tax expense - earnings
1998.01 - Income tax expense - earnings 3,007.06 ) ¢ 2,198.56
1998.02 - Income tax expense - earnings 3,008.54 9 2,265.44
6,105.60 / 7 4,464.00
Current Assets
2000 CBA - 1073 7291 183.31 ﬁ( 363.62
CBA - Online Business Saver - {
2005 8702 179,020.46 58,034.14
2007 BOQ - TD 5411 323,948.55 (LC_/ 320,361.83
2008 NAB Trade - 1046 23,641.53 "L 3,913.23
2009 NAB - HIA - 136-004 39,499.18 W 19,342.68

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
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Gilly's Super Fund
Trading As GILLY'S SUPER FUND
ABN 86 743 578 424
Comparative Trial Balance as at 30 June 2021
2021 2021 2020 2020
$ Dr $Cr 5Dr 3$Cr
Non Current Assets
2520 Shares in listed companies
2520.01 - Medibank Private Litd 8,774.00 8,774.00
2520.02 - Woodside Petroleum Litd 20,809.10
2520.03 - MMA Offshore Ltd 4,874.90 4,874.90
2520.04 - National Australia Bank Ltd 181,156.09 177,170.15
2520.05 - NAB DRP 0.60 8.24
2520.07 - Telstra Lid 25,713.90 25,713.90 s
2520.08 - Bank of Queensland Lid 135,682.20 135,682.20
2520.09 - FMG Litd 11,265.05 15,019.95
2520.11 - BHP 17,578.63 17,578.63
2520,12 - Commonwealth Bank 2938229 / 29,382.29
252099 - Movements in NMV 96,877.00 < X 49,520.41
511,304.66 2 | 435,013.36 49,520.41
Current Liabilities g
3325  Taxation 5,584.9 1,7 (~ /B 9,425.96
Equity
Opening balance - Members
4000 fund
- Opening balance - Members -
4000.01  fund 392,595.14 391,083.49
- Opening balance - Members
4000.02  fund 404,539.27 402,981.64
797,134.41 794,065.13
1,092,057.20 1,092,057.20 919,984.59 919,984.59
Net Profit 286,048.19 3,069.28

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.



SMSF Income Tax Reconciliation

Name of Fund
Gilly's Super Fund

Year Ending
Income (Loss) per the accounts at year end

Add:

Unrealised Losses {per Handiledger accs)
Realised Losses (per Handiledger accs)
Non Deductible Expenses

Other

Total

Adjusted Taxable Income

Less:

Unrealised Profits {per Handiledger accs)

Realised Profits (per Handiledger accs)

Non Taxable Income Audio Note on trust income
L ducted contributions Audia note on ‘other

Total
Adjusted Taxable Income

Refer Comment

Add:

Capital Gains (loss) - shares Audio noles - shares
Capital Gains {loss) - managed funds Audio notes managed funds
Capital Gains {loss) - other Audio notes other

Capital losses carried forward from prior year

Total
{This should maich the total tax capitat

losses for the fund for the year)

£ sted Taxable Income

Calculate and enter (if applicable} 33.33% discount on capital gains
Audio Notes 1/3 Discount

Final Taxabile [ncome

Income Tax Payable

2021}

3| s | o9

146,397.41

| en| en| 3

100,000.00

246,397.41

7| €3] | 0

$

5,052.85 |0

$292,153.79

202,1563.79

45,756.38

45,756.38

40,703.53

6,105.60 |







SMSF Allocation of Tax Payable & Earnings

Name of Fund

Income Tax Payable per Income
Tax Reconciliation worksheet

Super Contributions:
Member 1
Member 2
Member 3
Member 4

Tax on Earnings

Earnings allocated
Member 1
Member 2
Member 3
Member 4

Do not put any data into the green cells

Only put Data into the biue cells

Year
Gilly's Super Fund 2019
[$ 6,105.60 |
This amount represents the
income tax attributable to the
Tax on Conts garmnings of the SMSF
$  50,00000][% - [ $ 6,105.60
3 50,00000 | 8 -
3 - b -
3 - $ -
|$ 100,00000]$ -
Toftal Tax on Earnings

Less Insurance Earnings to be Allocated

$94,637.33] - $94,637.33| $ 3,007.06
$97,516.46] $ - §97,516.46| $ 3,00854
$0.00; $ - $0.00| $ -
$0.001 $ - $000| % -
Total Tax - this must match H10 $ 6,105.60

Allocation In Accounts
Member 1

ITE - Contributions Mem
ITE - Contributions Mem

Member 1

Member 2

Member 3

Member 4

& | B

Member 1

Member 2

Member 3

Member 4

Member 1

Member 2

Member 3

Member 4







Commcnweah Bank of Australia
ABN 48 123 123 124 AFSL and
Australian credit icence 234945

b e 052 Statement

THE PROPRIETOR Period

35 ROSE ST ,

UPPER SWAN WA 6069 Closing Balance

Name:

Note:

RUF AR

Statement 37

Account Number

Enquiries

fr———

5

{Page 1 of 2)

06 6115 10738702

31 Mar 2021 - 30 Jun 2021
$179,020.46 CR

13 1998

{24 hours a day, 7 days a week)

Business Online Saver

LINDA ELLEN GILLINDER AND KEITH WILLIAM
GILLINDER ITF GILLY'S SUPER FUND

Have you checked your statement today? It's easy 1o find out more information about each of your
transactions by logging on to the CommBank App or NetBank. Should you have any guestions on

fees or see an error please contact us on the details above. Cheque proceeds are available when

cleared.

The date of transactions shown here may be different on your other transaction lists (for example, the transaction list that

appears on the CommBank app).

Date Transaction Debit Credit Balance
31 Mar 2021 OPENING BALANCE $69,808.72 CR
31 Mar Transfer from xx7291 NetBank 800.00 $70,608.72 CR
01 Apr Credit Interest 0.56 $70,609.28 CR
11 Apr Transfer to xx7291 NetBank 1,200.00 $69,409.28 CR
15 Apr Transfer to xx7291 NetBank
tax audit 2021 2,3290.00 $67,019.28 CR
1 May Credit Interest 0.56 $67,019.84 CR
R 11 May Transfer from xx7297 NetBank 9,000.00 $76,019.84 CR
28 May Transfer from xx8431 NetBank 790.00 $76,809.84 CR
28 May Transfer to xx68431 NetBank 790.00 $76,019.84 CR
01 Jun Credit Interest 0.62 $76,020.46 CR
01 Jun Transfer from xx7281 NetBank 3,000.00 $79,020.48 CR
23 Jun Transfer from xx7291 NetBank . 100,000.00 $179,020.46

Lo \:;C_* &

30 Jun 2021 CLOSING BALANCE

Opening balance

- Total debits + Total credits

$69,808.72 CR $4,380.00 $113,591.74
Your Credit Interest Rate Summary
Date Balance Standard
Credit
interest
Rate
(p.a.)#
30 Jun Less than $10,000.00 0.00%
$10,000.00 and over 0.01%

79,020.46 CR

iSing balance

$179,020.46 CR
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Commonweaith Bank of Australia
ABN 48 123123 124 AFSL and
Australian credit licence 234345

Bark é)

Statement 36 (Page 1 of 1)

Account Number 06 6115 10738702
lt!illllh"lli“lllll:hl"hl!:"ll 052 Statement

THE PROPRIETOR Period 31 Dec 2020 - 30 Mar 2021
35 ROSE ST i 69,808.72 CR
UPPER SWAN WA 6069 Closing Batance $69,

Enquiries 13 1998

(24 hours a day, 7 days a week)

Business Online Saver

Name: LINDA ELLEN GILLINDER AND KEITH WILLIAM
GILLINDER ITF GILLY'S SUPER FUND

Note: Have you checked your statement today? lt's easy to find out more information about each of your
transactions by logging on o the CommBank App or NetBank. Should you have any questions on
fees or see an error please contact us on the details above. Cheque proceeds are available when
cleared.

The date of transactions shown here may be different on your other transaction lists {for example, the transaction list that
appears on the CommBank app).

Date Transaction Debit Credit Balance
31 Dec 2020 OPENING BALANCE $64,807.12 CR
01 Jan Credit Interest 0.55 $64,807.67 CR
01 Feb Credit interest 0.55 $64,808.22 CR
01 Mar Credit interest 0.50 $64,808.72 CR
23 Mar Transfer to xx7291 NetBank 1,000.00 $63,808.72 CR
24 Mar Transfer from xx7291 NetBank 5,200.00 $69,008.72 CR
28 Mar Transfer from xx7281 NetBank 800.00 $69,808.72 CR
30 Mar 2021 CLOSING BALANCE $69,808.72 CR
Opening balance - Total debits + Total credits = Closing balance

$64,807.12 CR $1,000.00 $6,0017.60 $69,808.72 CR

Your Credit Interest Rate Summary

Daie Balance Standard
Credit
Interest
Rate
{p.a.)#
30 Mar Less than $10,000.00 0.00%
$10,000.00 and over 0.01%

#If your pricing is linked to the Reserve Bank of Australia's target cash rate, the interest rate will fluctuate with the cash rate movements.
Note. Interest rates are effective as at the date shown but are subject to change.
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Commonweaith Bank of Australia
ABN 48 123 123 124 AFSL and
Australian credit licence 234945

052

THE PROPRIETOR
35 ROSE ST
UPPER SWAN WA 6069

Business Online Saver

LINDA ELLEN GILLINDER AND KEITH WILLIAM
GILLINDER ITF GILLY'S SUPER FUND

Name:

Note:

-

Statement 35 (Page 1 of 1)

Account Number 08 6115 10738702

Statement

Period 1 Oct 2020 - 30 Dec 2020
$64,807.12 CR

13 1998
(24 hours a day, 7 days a week)

Closing Balance

Enquiries

Have you checked your statement today? It's easy to find out more information about each of your
transactions by logging on to the CommBank App or NetBank. Should you have any questions on

fees or see an error please contact us on the details above. Cheque proceeds are available when

cleared.

The date of transactions shown here may be different on your other transaction lists (for exarnple, the transaction list that

appears on the CommBank app).

Date Transaction

01 Oct 2020 OPENING BALANCE

01 Oct Credit Interest

01 Oct Transfer from xx7291 NetBank
06 Oct Transfer from xx7291 NetBank
13 Oct Transfer to xx7291 NetBank
01 Nov Credit Interest

26 Nov Transfer from xx7291 NetBank
01 Dec Credit Interest

30 Dec 2020 CLOSING BALANCE

Total debits
$800.00

Opening balance -

$58,040.74 CR

Your Credit Interest Rate Summary

Date Standard
Credit
Interest
Rate
(p.a.)#

0.00%
0.01%

Balance

30 Dec Less than $10,000.00

$10,000.00 and over

Debit Credit Balance
$58,040.74 CR

2.39 $58,043.13 CR

1,560.00 $59,603.13 CR

4,000.00 $63,603.13 CR

800.00 $62,803.13 CR
2.65 $62,805.78 CR

2,000.00 $64,805.78 CR

1.34 $64,807.12 CR

$64,807.12 CR

Total credits = Closing balance

$7,566.38 $64,807.12 CR

#If your pricing is linked to the Reserve Bank of Australia's target cash rate, the interest rate will fluctuate with the cash rate movements,

Note. Interest rates are effective as at the date shown but are subject to change.
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THE PROPRIETOR c e %
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Business Online Saver

Name: LINDA ELLEN GILLINDER AND KEITH WILLIAM

(GILLINDER ITF GILLY'S SUPER FUND

A

K

Statement 34 (Page 1 of 1)
Account Number 06 611510738702

Statement

Period 1 Jul 2020 - 30 Sep 2020
Closing Balance $58,040.74 CR
Engquiries 13 1998

{24 hours a day, 7 days a week)

Note: Have you checked your staterment today? It's easy to find out more information about each of your
transactions by logging on to the CommBank App or NetBank. Should you have any questions on
fees or see an error please contact us on the details above. Cheque proceeds are available when

Cleared.

The date of transactions shown here may be different on your other transaction lists (for example, the transaction list that

appears on the CommBank app).

Date Transaction

O Jul 2020 OPENING BALANCE

01 Jul  CREDIT INTEREST EARNED on this account
to June 30, 2020 is $97.28

01 Jul  Credit Interest
01 Aug Credit Interest
01 Sep Credit Interest

30 Sep 2020 CLOSING BALANCE

Opening balance - Total debits

$58,034.14 CR Nil

Your Credit interest Rate Summary

Date Balance Standard
Credit
interest
Rate (p.a.)

30 Sep Less than $10,000.00 0.00%

$10,000.00 and over 0.05%

Note. Interest rates are effective as at the date shown but are subject to change.

+

Debit Credit Balance
$58,034.14 CR

1.52 $58,035.66 CR
2.62 $58,038.28 CR
2.486 $58,040.74 CR

$58,040.74 CR

Total credits = Closing balance

$6.60 $58,040.74 CR
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Statement 37
Account Number
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“Balance
$183.31 CR
$183.31 CR

Date Transaction. =

23 Jun Transfer to xS(BTOZ NetBank
30 Jun 2021 CLOSING BALANCE

100,000.00

Closing balance

Total debits + Total credits =

Opening balance

$183.31 CR

$115,383.23

$116,245.00

$1,045.08 CR

01 May Free Chargeable

01 Apr

01 Mar
to

Transaction Type

Fee
Charged

Uni
Price

to
31 May

to

31 Mar 30 Apr

$0.00

$3.00

Staff assisted withdrawals

$0.00

$3.00

Cheques written

$0.00

$3.00

Cheque deposit

$0.00

$3.00

0

Over the counter deposit

£8'00°80N0'EHTZIBS EYIST

$0.00

$3.00

Quick deposits

Cheq deposit in quick deposit box

Total

$0.00

$3.00

4]

$0.00

$30.00

$10.00

Account Fee

$0.00

00

$0.

Paper Statement Fee

Y EHBEEZ 1716481278085
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CommonwealthBank

ABN 48 123 123 124 AFSLand @

Commonwealth Bank of Australia
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Account Number 06 6115 10737291
W e 052 Statement

THE TRUSTEES Period ‘31 Mar 2021 - 30 Jun 2021

45 ROSE ST . 183,31 R

UPPER SWAN WA 6069 Closing Balance $183.
Enquiries 131998

{24 hours a day, 7 days a week)

Business Transaction Account

If this account has an attached overdraft limit or facility which is secured over your primary place of residence
or over a residential Investment property you should ensure that the property is insured in accordance with the
terms and conditions of the mortgage. If you have any queries about your insurance cover you should contact
your insurer. Information on property insurance can also be found on www.moneysmart.gov.au. Note, if this
account has an attached overdraft limit or facility and we send you a statement every 4 or 6 months, we wil
update your statement preference to every 3 months as part of changes made to the new Banking Code of
Practice from 1 July 2018,

Name: KEITH WILLIAM GILLINDER AND LINDA ELLEN
GILLINDER ITF GILLY'S SUPER FUND

Note: Have you checked your statement today? It's easy to find out more information about each of your
transactions by logging on to the CommBank App or NetBank. Should you have any questions on

fees or see an error please contact us on the details above. Cheqgue proceeds are available when
cleared.

The date of transactions shown here may be different on your other transaction lists {for example, the transaction list that
appears on the CommBank app).

Date: Trénéact_ion-"

31 Mar 2021 OFPENING BALANGCE $1,045.08 CR
31 Mar Transfer to xxB702 NetBank 800.00 $245.08 CR
01 Apr Account Fee 10.00 $235.08 CR
11 Apr Transfer from xx8702 NetBank 1,200.00 $1,435.08 CR
15 Apr Transfer from xx8702 NetBank

{ax audit 2021 2,390.00 $3,825.08 CR
16 Apr Chg 000025 presented 1,025.00 $2,800.08 CR
16 Apr Chg 000026 presented 2,390.00 $410.08 CR
01 May Account Fee 10.00 $400.08 CR
07 May Direct Credit 012721 ATO

ATO002000014781399 9,426.15 $9,826,23 CR
11 May Transfer to xx8702 NetBank 9,000.00 $826.23 CR
26 May Direct Credit 386258 BOQ ITM DIV

001260297174 2,367.08 $3.193.31 CR
01 Jun Account Fee 10.00 $3,183.31 CR
01 Jun Transfer to xx8702 NetBank 3,000.00 $183.31 CR

18 Jun Chgq Dep Branch MIDLAND 100,000.00 $100,183.31 CR
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Statement 36

Account Number
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Balance
$295.08 CR

Credi

Debi

Date Transaction

800.00

28 Mar Transfer to xx8702 NetBank

30 Mar Direct Credit 401507 CBA ITM DIV

$1,045.08 CR

750.00

001256364530
30 Mar 2021 CLOSING BALANCE

$1.045.08 CR

+ Total credits S Closing balance

Total debits

Opening balance

$7.055.00 $7.745.19 $1,045.08 CR

$354.89 CR

Transaction Summary during 1st December 2020 to 28th February 2021

Fee
Charged

Uni
Price

Chargeable

to

31 Dec 31 Jan 28 Feb

01 Dec 01Jan 01 Feb Free
to

o

Transaction Type

$0.00

$3.00

o

Staff assisted withdrawals

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$30.00

$3.00
$3.00
$3.00
$3.00
$3.00
$10.00

0
0]
0
0
0
0

Cheq deposit in quick deposit box

Over the counter deposit
Total

Cheques written
Cheque deposit
Quick deposits
Account Fee

LE00'B0AC BR0UEIESEHISE,

$0.00

$0.00

Paper Statement Fee

EHBSSZZ 1'1'5230p 88121
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Commonwealth Bank of Australia
ABN 48 123 123 124 AFSL and
Australian credit licence 234945

ek 0

Statement 36 (Fage 1 of 2)
Account Number 08 6115 10737291
M 052 Statement
THE TRUSTEES Period 31 Dec 2020 - 30 Mar 2021
?)??)IEEOF? éﬁ,—;\N WA 6069 Closing Balance $1,045.08 CR
Enquiries 13 1998

{?4 hours a day, 7 days a week)

Business Transaction Account

If this account has an attached overdraft limit or facility which is secured over your primary place of residence
or over a residential Investment property you should ensure that the property is insured in accordance with the
terms and conditions of the mortgage. If you have any queries about your insurance cover you should contact
your insurer. Information on property insurance can also be found on www.mongysmart.gov.au. Note, if this
account has an attached overdraft limit or facility and we send you a statement every 4 or 6 months, we will
update your statement preference to every 3 months as part of changes made to the new Banking Code of
Practice from 1 July 2019.

Name: KEITH WILLIAM GILLINDER AND LINDA ELLEN
GILLINDER ITF GILLY"'S SUPER FUND

Note: Have you checked your statement today? It's easy to find out more inforrmation about each of your
transactions by logging on to the CommBank App or NetBank. Should you have any guestions on

fees or see an error please contact us on the details above. Chegue proceeds are available when
cleared.

The date of transactions shown here may be different on your other transaction lists {for example, the transaction list that
appears on the CommBank app).

Date Transaction Debit Credit Balance
31 Dec 2020 OPENING BALANCE $354.80 CR
01 Jan Account Fee 10.00 $344 89 CR
01 Feb Account Fee 10.00 $334.80 CR
01 Mar Account Fee 10.00 $324.89 CR
23 Mar Direct Credit 458106 BHP GROUP DIV

AI383/01113071 655.67 . $980.56 CR
23 Mar Transier from xx8702 NetBank 1,000.00 $1.980.56 CR
23 Mar Transfer to other Bank NetBank

OctNovDec220PAYG

Value Date: 24/03/2021 1,025.00 $955.56 CR
24 Mar Direct Credit 436383 FMG DIVIDEND

001258106271 4,410.00 $5,365.56 CR
24 Mar Direct Credit 458106 WOODSIDE

FIN20/00617871 107.07 - $5,472.63 CR
24 Mar Transfer to xx8702 NetBank 5,200.00 $272.63 CR
25 Mar Birect Credit 458106 MEDIBANK DIV

MAR21/00080007 254.45 $527.08 CR

26 Mar Direct Credit 088147 TLS ITM DIV
001257791916 568.00 $1,095.08 CR
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Statement 35
Account Number
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Balance
$354.80 CR
$354.89 CR

Credit

Debit
10.00

Date Transaction

01 Dec Account Fee

30 Dec 2020 CLOSING BALANCE

Total debits + Total credits = Closing balance

Opening balance

$354.89 CR

$6,980.88

$8,615.00

$2,009.01 CR

Transaction Summary during 1st September 2020 to 30th November 2020

Fee
Charged

Unit
Price

to
30 Sep 31 Oct 30 Nov

to

01Sep 010ct 01 Nov Free Chargeable
to

Transaction Type

$0.00

$3.00

0
0
0

Staff assisted withdrawals

$0.00

$3.00

Chegues written

$0.00

$3.00

Chegue deposit

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$30.00
$0.00

$3.00
$3.00
$3.00
$10.00
$0.00
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Commonwealth Bank of Australia
ABN 48 123 123 124 AFSL and
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Australian credit licence 234945 StatemenL?:wS {Page 1 of 2)

Account Number 068 8115 10737291
W P e 052 Statement

THE TRUSTEES Period _1 Oct 2020 - 30 Dec 2020

35 ROSE ST . 4 R

UPPER SWAN WA 5069 Closing Balance $354.89 C
Enquiries 13 1998

{24 hours a day, 7 days a week)

Business Transaction Account

if this account has an attached overdraft fimit or facility which is secured over your primary place of residence
or over a residential Investment property you should ensure that the property is insured in accordance with the
terms and conditions of the mortgage. If you have any queries about your insurance cover you should contact
your insurer. Information on property insurance can also be found on www.moneysmart.gov.au. Note, if this
account has an attached overdraft limit or facility and we send you a statement every 4 or 6 months, we will
update your statement preference to every 3 months as part of changes made to the new Banking Code of
Practice from 1 July 2019,

Name: KEITH WILLIAM GILLINDER AND LINDA ELLEN
GILLINDER ITF GILLY'S SUPER FUND

Note: Have you checked your statement today? It's easy to find out more information about each of your
fransactions by logging on to the CommBank App or NetBank. Should you have any questions on

fees or see an error please contact us on the details above. Cheque proceeds are available when
Cleared.

The date of transactions showr here may be different on your other transaction fists (for example, the transaction list that
appears on the CommBank app).

Date Transaction Debit Credit Balance
01 Oct 2020 OPENING BALANCE $2,009.01 CR
01 Oct Account Fee i0.00 $1,889.01 CR
01 Oct Transfer to xx8702 NetBank 1,660.00 $430.01 CR
02 Cct Direct Credit 436383 FMG DIVIDEND

001251296067 4,000.00 - $4,439.01 CR
06 Oct Transfer to xxB702 NetBank 4,000.00 $439.01 CR
13 Oct Transfer from xx8702 NetBank 800.00 $1,239.01 CR
13 Oct TAX OFFICE PAYMENTS NetBanik BPAY 75556

867435784247360 JULYAUgSep2020PAYG 1,025.00 $214.01 CR
23 Oct Direct Credit 401507 CBA PAYMENT

001253084541 490.00 / $704.01 CR
01 Nov Account Fee 10.00 $694.01 CR
25 Nov Direct Credit 386258 BOQ DIV

0012563255700 1,670.88 $2,364.89 CR

26 Nov Transfer to xx8702 NetBank 2,000.00 $364.80 CR
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Statement 34

06 6115 10737291

Account Number
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Transaction Summary during 1st June 2020 to 31st August 2020

Fee
Charged

Unit
Price

to

01 Aug Free Chargeable
31 Aug

01 Jun 01 Jul
to

to

Transaction Type

30 Jun 31 Jul

$0.00

$3.00

0
o
0

Staff assisted withdrawals

Cheques written

$0.00

$3.00

$0.00

$3.00

Chegue deposit

$0.00

$3.00

0
0
0

Over the counter deposit

$0.00

$3.00

Quick deposits

$0.00

$3.00

Cheq deposit in quick deposit box

Total

$0.00
$30.00

$10.00

Account Fee

$0.00

$0.00

Paper Statement Fee
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Statement 34 (Page 1 0f 2)

Account Number 06 6115 10737291
U PR e 052 Statement
THE TRUSTEES Period . 1 Jul 2020 :‘EO Sep 2020
35 ROSE ST .

.01

UPPER SWAN WA 6069 Closing Balance $2,009.01 CR

Enquiries 13 1998

{24 hours a day, 7 days a week)

Business Transaction Account

If this account has an attached overdraft fimit or facility which is secured over your primary place of residence
or over a residential Investment property you should ensure that the property is insured in accordance with the
terms and conditions of the mortgage. If you have any queries about your insurance cover you should contact
your insurer, Information on property insurance ¢an also be found on www.moneysmart.gov.au. Note, if this
account has an attached overdrait limit or facility and we send you a statement every 4 or 6 months, we wili
update your statement preference to every 3 months as part of changes made to the new Banking Code of
Practice from 1 July 2019.

Name: KEITH WILLIAM GILLINDER AND LINDA ELLEN
GILLINDER ITF GILLY'S SUPER FUND

Note: Have you checked your statement today? It's easy to find out more information about each of your
transactions by logging on to the CommBank App or NetBank. Should you have any guestions on
fees or see an error please contact us on the details above. Cheque proceeds are available when
cleared.

The date of transactions shown here may be different on your other transaction lists {for example, the transaction list that
appears on the CommBank app).

Date Transaction Debit Credit Balance
01 Jul 2020 OPENING BALANCE $563.62 CR
01 Jub Account Fee 10.00 $553.62 CR
01 Aug Account Fee 10.00 $543.62 CR
01 Sep Account Fee 10.00 $533.62 CR
18 Sep Direct Credit 4581068 WOODSIDE /

INT20/00618659 253.73 $787.35 CR
22 Sep Direct Credit 458106 BHP GROUP DIV v

AF382/01124305 377.28 $1,164.63 CR
24 Sep Direct Credit 458106 MEDIBANK DIV~

SEP20/00983368 276.38 %1,441.01 CR
24 Sep Direct Credit 088147 TLS FNL DIV

001250739705 568.C0 $2,009.01 CR
30 Sep 2020 CLOSING BALANCE $2,009.01 CR

Opening balance -  Total debits +  Total credits = Closing balance

$563.62 CR $30.00 $1,475.39 $2,009.01 CR



Transaction Update

PREMIER INVESTMENT EOT/ANNUAL
Account Number; 21835411

MR KEITH GILLINDER AND

MRS LINDA ELLEN GILLINDER AS TRUSTEES
GILLY'S SUPERFUND

35 ROSE STREET

Bank of Queende Limited

ABN 32 009 656 740

Level 6, 100 Skyring Terrace, Newstead Qid 4008
GPO BOX 898, Brisbane QLD 4001

Tel +61 7 3212 3333

Fax +61 7 3212 3399

AFSL and ACL No. 244616

Printed:  28/02/2022
Pages: 1

Transactiotis
From: 01/07/2020

Tor 30/06/2021

SO, WA

UPPER SWAN WA 6069
Date Description ~._Pebit Credit Balance
01/07/2020 Opening Balance : $320,361.83
06/09/2020 interest $2,583.96 $322,945.79
06/12/2020 Interest 126-547 $603.86 S 349.6
06/03/2021  Interest B s $398.90

NOTE: THIS IS NOT A STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT, YOUR FORMAL STATEMENT WILL BE MAILED WHEN DUE
OR CAN BE ORDERED IF REQUIRED.



<

Bank of Queensland MIDLAND
TOS9A, MIDLLAND GATE SHOP CTE

274 GREAT EASTER HWY, MIDLAND WA 6056
Tel: 089232 5130

Fax: 089232 5133

www.bog.com.au

Time Account Interest Advice

For Financial Year 2020/2021

Date: 28 February 2022

Account Number; 21935411

Account Name; Mr Keith Gillinder And Mrs Linda Ellen Gillinder As Trustees GILLY'S SUPERFUND

Interest Totals for period 01 July 2020 to 30 June 2021

Credit Interest Earned: $3,586.72
Minus Withholding Tax: $0.00
Minus Interest Penalty: $0.00
Net Interest: $3,586.72

NOTE: THIS IS NOT A STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT, YOUR FORMAL STATEMENT WILL BE
MAILED WHEN DUE OR CAN BE ORDERED IF REQUIRED.

Bank of Queensiand Limited ABN 32 009 656 740, AFSL and ACL Mo. 244616
BQID 1.7.0



Bank of Queensland Limited

ABN 32 009 656 740
AFSL No, 244616

BOQ Centre

Leve! §, 100 Skyring Terrace
Newstead Qld 4006

GPO Box 898, Brisbane 4001
Telephone 1300 55 72 72
Facsimile (07) 3212 3399
www.bog.com.au

- 003414 oo STATEMENT _

b T I Account Number: 21935411

Mr Keith Gillinder and BSB: 126547

Mrs Linda Ellen Gillinder AS Trustees From 06-Mar-2021 to 06-Sep-2021
Gilly's Superfund T e
35 Rose Street

UPPER SWAN WA 6069

Premier Investment Account

Mr Keith Gilinder and Opening Balance $ 323,948.55 ¢r
Mrs Linda Ellen Gillinder AS Trustees Total Credits $ 898,18 cr
Gilly's Superfund Total Debits $0.00dr

Credit Interest FYTD $898.18 cr
Details as at 06-Sep-2021 Closing Balance $ 324,846.73 ¢r
Totals 1 July to 30 June 2021/2022 2020/2021

Credit Interest Paid 898,18 3,58%5% i

Posting Transaction Details Debit Credit Balance
Date

2021

06-Mar__ Opening Balance e, et e v e ..323.948.55 of
06-Sep  Interest £98.18 324,886.73 ¢r
06-Sep  Investment Renewal 32484673 ¢t
06-5ep  Closing Balance 324,846.73 cr

Total Debits & Credits 0.00 898.18

The closing balance is inclusive of an interest adjustment and any early pay out fee of $30 for early redemption will be deducted from
- the closing balance, if applicable

Effective date 6/03/2021; Interest rate .55% p.a.; Maturity date 6/038/2027.
Effective date 6/09/2021; Interest rate .40% p.a.; Maturity date 6/03/2022,

Important information about your Term Deposit:

* During the renewal grace period you can change your term, deposit or withdraw funds. The renewal grace period will end 7 calendar days from the
renewalfmaturity date, day 1 is the renewal/maturity date. You should be aware if you change your term during the renewal grace period, the rate wilf be the rate
applicable on the renewal maturity date and any deposits and withdrawals made during this period may result in a new interest rate being applied to the remaining
term of your total balance from the date the transaction is made,

* Ahigher interest rate may be available on one of BOQ's other deposit products with a comparable term.

* You must give us 31 days prior notice if you want to close your Account outside of the renewal grace period, unless you are in a financial hardship situation or your
fixed term Deposit Account is used as security for your loan agreement with us or as security for your lease. An early pay out fee and an interest rate adjustment
will apply to your Account if you close it outside of the rencwal grace period and before the maturity date.

* To make any changes to your accound during the renewal grace period, please feel free to give us a call on 130055 72 72 or pop into your local branch.

Change to Terms and Conditions relating to Statements, effective 1 September 2015:

From 1 September 2015, we will give you a statement at least every six months, unless you request otherwise. You can request that statements be provided to you more
frequently, but there may be a fee for these more frequent statements, If you have a Premier Investment Account, you can also request that statements be provided Jess
frequently, either every twelve months or at the end of term, if your term is between 6 and 12 months.

Statement Integrity

You should check all entries appearing on this stalement for error or pessitle unauthorised transactions. For more information about your account, including details on
haw to dispute any of the transactions found on your statement, or the benefits, fees and charges, they can be found in the relevant Terms and Conditions or Fees and
Charges bockiets. You can also obtain the information at any BOQ branch, through our Customer Contact Centre on 1300 55 72 72 or by visiling our website

bog.comau. If you have a problem or complaint, information about our dispute resolution process is available at any branch or through the Customer Contact Centre.
G460

06/13 Your statement continues on the next page

TBOGL_UT_ L1 AU 373000351 3700-0 3607 Page 10f2




Statement - Premier Investment Account Account Number: 21935413

SECURITY ALERT FOR PIN AND PAC HOLDERS - visit www.bog.cem.au O
Protect your card, Always carry it with you and never give it to anybody, including family or friends. Don't tell anyone your PIN or PAC, & don't lefan§ontSee your PIN

when using ATMs/Eftpos. Don't record your PIN on your card. Don't record your PAC in the same place as your CAN, & always disguise it I you lose your card, or think
others may know your PIN or PAC, call BOQ immediately on 1800 077 024. If you do not follow these precautions or fail to inform us quickly, you may be liable for losses
in accordance with EFT Code of Conduct. For details visit www.boq.com.au

Privacy and Confidentiality

BOQ is committed to respecting the privacy of your personal information. We may also need to disclose information about you to certain organisations in connection
with the estabtishment and administration of your accounts, The types of organisations to which we may disclose this information are our related bodies corporate,
regulatory bodies and government agencies, your agents, including broker or financial adviser, credit and debt agencies, agents, contractors and professional advisers
wiho assist us in providing our services, your referees and guarantars, your or our insurers, and erganisations that carry out functions on out behalf including mailing
houses, data processors, researchers and collection agents, some of which may be located outside Austratia. The information we provide to other organisations will be
strictly limited to what is required to provide the service or comply with the law. We are happy to answer any further questions you may have about our management of
your personal infermation. You cas contact us at any of our branches,

Page 2 of 2



Bank of Queensland Limited
ABN 32 009 656 740

AFSL No. 244616
BOQ Centre
Level 6, 100 Skyring Terrace

Newstead Qld 4006

GPO Box 898, Brisbane 4001
Telephone 1300 85 72 72
Facsimile (07) 3212 3398
www.bog.com.au

~ 003063 oo STATEMENT

! T R e T A T L T Account Number: 21935411
Mr Keith Gillinder and BSB: 126547
Mrs Linda Ellen Gillinder AS Trustees From 07-Dec-2020 to 06-Mar-2021

Gilly's Superfund
35 Rose Street
UPPER SWAN WA 6069

Premier Investment Account

ai
Jr Keith Gillinder and Opening Balance $ 323,549.65 ¢r
Mrs Linda Ellen Gillinder AS Trustees Total Credits $ 39890 cr
Gilly's Superfund Total Debits $0.00 dr
Credit Interest FYTD $3586.72 cr
Details as at 06-Mar-2021 Closing Balance $ 323,948.55 cr
Totals 1 July to 30 June 20202021 2019/2020
Credit Interest Paid 3,586.72 4,753.92
Posting Transaction Details Debit Credit Balance
Date
2020
07-Dec  Opening Balance 323,549.65 cr
2021
06-Mar Interest 398.90 32394855 cr
06-Mar  Investment Renewal 323,948,555 cr
08-Mar Closing Balance 323,948.55 cr
Total Debits & Credits 0.00 398.90

e closing balance is inclusive of an interest adjustment and any early pay out fee of $30 for early redemption will be deducted from
the closing balance, if applicable

Effective date 6/12/2020; Interest rate .50% p.a.; Maturity date 6/03/2021.
Effective date 6/03/2021; Interest rate .450% p.a.; Maturity date 6/06/2021.

Important Information about your Term Deposit:
¢ During the renewal grace period you can change your term, deposit or withdraw funds. The renewat grace period will end 7 calendar days from the
rencwal{maturity date, day 1 is the renewal/maturity date. You should be aware if you change your term during the renewal grace period, the rate will be the rate

applicabte on the renewal maturity date and any deposits and withdrawals made during this period may result in a rew interest rate being applied to the remaining
term of your total balance from the date the transaction is made.

* A higher interest rate may be available on one of BOQ's other deposit products with a comparable term,

* You must give us 31 days prior notice if you want to close your Account outside of the renewal grace period, unkess you are in a financial hardship situation or your
fixed term Deposit Account is used as security for your loan agreement with us or as security for your lease. An early pay out fee and an interest rate adjustment
wilk apply to your Account if you close it outside of the renewat grace period and befare the maturity date.

* To make any changes to your account during the renewal grace periad, please feel free to give us a call on 1300 55 72 72 or pop into your local branch.

Change to Terms and Conditions relating to Statements, effective 1 September 2015:

From 1 September 2015, we will give you a statement at least every six months, unless you request otherwise. You can request that statements be provided to you more

frequently, but there may be a fee for these more frequent statements. If you have a Premier Investment Account, you can also request that statements be provided less
frequently, cither every twelve months or at the end of term, if your term is between 6 and 12 months.

GAGH

06/13 Your statement continues on the next page
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nabtrade

Statement

GILLY'S SUPER FUND Statement period:
35 ROSE STREET 01/07/2020 to 31/12/2020
UPPER SWAN WA 6069 i;ateme"t number:

WE'RE INVESTING IN YO

By bringing you more education, helpful tools, a new easy-to-use
mobile app and enhancements to our website, we're investing in
a better nabtrade experience for you in 2020,

To find out more, visit nabtrade.com.aufenhancements

; e
?%{%\ S s A

Gilly's Super Fund 083-052 301811046 {as at 31/12/2020) $27,179.69 CR
Gilly's Super Fund NT1550136-004 {as at 31/12/2020) $19,413.32 CR

L

{itostbintid . - L L . L

Biller Code : 102426 Telephone & Internet Banking — BPAY® BSB 083-052
Contact your bank or financial institution to make

Ref : 3052301811046 this payment from your cheque, savings, debit or  Account number 301811046

transaction account. More info: www.bpay.com.au Interest rate as at 31/12/2020 0.05% P.A

$3,913.23

Opening balance

Total credits $23,266.46
Total debits $0.00
Closing balance $27,179.69 CR

W %%ix‘?%yﬁ*%%
Sl %‘5@%&5}{% %’\\%&

Date Details

01/07/2020 Balance brought forward $3,913.23 CR
31/07/2020  INTEREST $0.31 $3,913.54 CR
31/08/2020  INTEREST 50.29 $3,913.83 CR
30/09/2020  INTEREST $0.32 $3,914.15 CR

Nationtal Australfa Bank Limited ABN 12 004 044 937 AFSL 230686 {NAB) is the issuer of the nabtrade cash products, The nabtrade service (nabtrade) is provided by WealthHub




Details
30/10/2020 INTEREST $0.30 $3,914.45 CR
30/11/2020 INTEREST $0.29 $3,914.74 CR
23/12/2020 SELL FMG.ASX 1000 AUD 23.29 79986373 NT1550136-002 $23,264.38 $27,179.12 CR
31/12/2020  INTEREST $0.57 $27,179.69 CR
31/12/2020 Closing Balance $27,179.69 CR
Gilly's Super Fund NT1550136-004
s A —— e R - s S
Account number NT1550136-004

Interest rate as at 31/12/2020 0.60% P.A.

s ‘_g SR
Gt

Opening balance $19,342.68 CR

Total credits $70.64
Total debits $0.00
Closing balance $19,413,32 CR

01/07/2020 Balance brought forward $19,342.68 CR
31/07/2020 INTEREST $12.40 $19,355.08 CR
31/08/2020 INTEREST $11.60 519,366.68 CR
30/09/2020 INTEREST $12.80 $19,379.48 CR
30/10/2020 INTEREST $12.00 $19,391.48 CR
24/11/2020 Please note from 24/11/2020 the interest rate on your account is $19,391.48 CR
0.60%p.a.
30/11/2020 INTEREST 511.28 $19,402.76 CR
31/12/2020 INTEREST $10.56 $19,413.32 CR
31/12/2020 Closing Balance $19,413.32 CR

Please check all entries and report apparent errors or possible unauthorised transactions immediately. NAB may subsequently adjust debits or
credits, which may result in a change to your account balance to accurately reflect the obligations between us. For information on resolving
problems or disputes ¢all 13 13 80. Please retain this statement for tax purposes.

National Australia Bank Limited ABN 12 004 044 937 AFSL 230686 {NAB) is the issuer of the nabtrade cash products. The nabtrade service {nabtrade) is provided by WealthHub



Sécurifes Lmited

(nabtrade e ES

Statement

GILLY'S SUPER FUND Statement period:
35 ROSE STREET 01/01/2021 to 30/06/2021,
UPPER SWAN WA 6069 i:;atement number:

WE'RE INVESTING IN Y

By bringing you more education, helpful tools, a new easy-to-use
mobile app and enhancements to our website, we're investing in
a better nabtrade experience for you in 2020.

To find out more, visit nabtrade.com.au/enhancements

Your accounts

- :
PR LT LLERT INEAT :

[EEEIEET RS

Gilly's Super Fund 083-052 301811046 {as at 30/06/2021) $23,641.53 CR
Gilly's Super Fund NT1550136-004 (as at 30/06/2021) $39,499.18 CR

Gilly's Super Fund 083-052 301811046

PR = - - _ :
EEpei o 503 :
ettt ol it ) |

Biller Code : 102426 Telephone & Internet Banking — BPAY® BSB 083-052
lransaction account, More info: www.bpay.com.au Interest rate as at 30/06/2021 0.05% P.A.
Db L e L ety A o , ‘.“’ :
Opening balance $27,179.69 CR
Total credits $16,461.84
Total debits $20,000.00
Closing balance $23,641.53 CR
g e S R e ,
Dot . betails' . : ot e e ,Débi.ts e c,—edlts S .B.a[ance
01/01/2021 Balance brought forward $27,179.69 CR
29/01/2021  INTEREST $1.16 527,180,85 CR
18/02/2021  FUNDS TRANSFER funds transfer gitlys Superfund $20,000.00 $7,180.85 CR
26/02/2021  INTEREST $0.88 $7,181.73 CR

National Australia Bank Limited ABN 12 004 044 937 AFSL 230686 (NAB) is the issuer of the nabtrade cash products. The nabtrade service {nabtrade) is provided by WealthHub




nabtrade <

Date Details i Credits

Balance
31/03/2021 INTEREST $0.33 $7,182.06 CR
30/04/2021  INTERESY 50.30 $7,182.36 CR
31/05/2021 INTEREST $0.29 - $7,182.65 CR
15/06/2021  SELL WPL.ASX 700 AUD 23.54 91338383 NT1550136-002 $16,458.26 " $23,640.91 CR
30/06/2021 INTEREST 50.62

30/06/2021 Closing Balance

S e

Account Numbe 083-052-301811046

Credit interest paid 2020721 finandal year 55.66
Withholding Tax $0.00

Gilly's Super Fund NT1550136-004
7 R

s

e 35 i G &
Account number NT1550136-004
Interest rate as at 30/06/2021 0.40% P.A.

R

Opening balance - o $19,413.32 (R
Total credits 5$20,085.86
Total debits $0.00
Closing balance $39,499.18 CR

%3?5 a

5 o
P T

Date Details Debits Credits Balance

01/01/2021 Balance brought forward $19,413.32 CR
29/01/2021 INTEREST 59.28 $19,422.60 CR
18/02/2021 FUNDS TRANSFER funds transfer gillys Superfund $20,000.00 $39,422.60 CR
26/02/2021  INTEREST $11.60 $39,434.20 CR
31/03/2021 INTEREST $21.45 $39,455.65 CR
20/04/2021  Please note from 20/04/2021 the interest rate on your account is $39,455.65 CR
0.40%p.a.
30/04/2021  INTEREST $17.30 $39,472.95 CR
31/05/2021 INTEREST $12.47 $39,485.42 CR
30/06/2021 INTEREST $13.76 $39,499.18 CR
30/06/2021 Closing Balance $39,499.18 CR

National Australia Bank Limited ABN 12 004 044 937 AFSL 230686 (NAB) is the fssuer of the nabtrade cash products. The nabtrade service (nabirade) is provided by WealthHub



Gilly's Super Fund {continued)

R
i on 1E Do
: TSR

s

Account Number

NT1550136-004
.
Credit interest paid 2020/21 finandial year j}iﬁﬁo ;/
Withholding Tax 50.00

Please check all entries and report apparent errors or passible unauthorised transactions immediately. NAB may subsequently adjust debits or

credits, which may result in a change to your account batance to accurately reflect the obligations between us. For information on resolving
problems or disputes call 13 13 80. Please retain this statement for tax purposes.

National Australia Bank Limited ABN 12 004 044 937 AFSL 230686 (NAB} is the issuer of the nabtrade cash products, The nabtrade service (nabtrade) is provided by WealthHub







2911212021, 12:42 Cash Accounts HIA - DAX : 15963.7 +128.5 (0.81%)

- 20
. . . e~ Laen e : NT155 0

Gil.y's Super Fund  High Interest Account  'Ji, \u,; SR R e Account no: NT1550136-004
Pruntdii® AR MRS ALt AL ; AN y

Produci name: High Inlerest Account

Trangfer funds

Interest Rate: L4000 %

Tolal batance: $89,606.22

Available balance: 589,606.22

Interast Eamad

EYTO: F107.04

Transactions Account Details

Account details

Product name: High Interesl Accourd
Account number: NT1550136-004
Mr keith gillinder

Mrs linda gillinder

Dale created: 31/01/2014 How do | transfer junds in to my nabtrade Cash
. Account?

Frequently Asked Questions

How do | transler fuads from my nabirade Gash

Account operators: Account lo my MAB Accounts?

Interest rarnings information: Will a nabirade high inlerest accourt also be opened

joi 7
This month: $0.00 when [ join nabtrade?
Current financial year: $107.04 How do { open a natvrade High Interest Account?
7 astfinancial year: ¢ nioeeyf $186.50 1 .}, ., - - el 3 How do | transfer funds between my cash account
; ks R R RS P e e

and sy high interest account?
@ Registered 1o BPAY Ply Lig ABN 69 079 137 518

hnportant Notice

The aobtrade service {nablrado) is the infermation, Irading and seitlement sorvica providad by WeakhHub Securttios Limitac ABN 83 080 718 24% AFSL No. 230704 (WealthHub Securities), a Market Farticipant undar
lhe ASIC Market Integrity Rules and a whally owned subskdiary of National Australia Bank Limited ABN 12 004 044 837 AFSL, 230688 {NAB). NAB doesn't guarantae the cbligations or parformance of lls subshdiaries o
Ihe products or services lis subsidlarios offes. nablrade doosn'l pravile parsonal advica 16 clienls and Is available to parsons accessing these financial services and preducts while in Australia. Information has begn
prepared without taking inta t your ehjectives, financlal i , Or needs. Before acting you showtd considar the sppropriateness of the information or general advice with regerd to your abjectives, financia)
circumstancas or needs, Where the information or general advica refales lo a financlal product, you should censider the relavant Product Disclosure Statement or disclosure documenls avoliable al nabtrade.com.au. The
vaueg of investments and fiture relums may dse or Jall and, a1 lintes, returns may ba negative. Past perormance is not a guararites of fulure performance.

Australian market prices quated reflect ASX prices only. All ordess are executed in aceordance nab.com.au | NAB Privacy Policy | Financial Services Guide | Silemap | Contact Us
with our Best Execution Policy. As a result, your order may be execuled on Chi-X Australia or
ASX arder books at a price different from the price quoted on the Trading Site,

WealthHub Securities Limited. The informalion on this sile is gavamed by Australian law and

is subject to the nablrade Client Agrecment, terms of use and general advice warning, ©
Nalional Australia Bank Limited. Al rights raserved. {T)

hitps:/inabtrade.com.au/cashaccountshiosa?acc=1 458647&tpid=WSRP_b762bf8e_2983_“4374__353b_4cd2ff008537#null il




29/42/2021, 13:53 Cash Accounts HIA - All Ords : 7840.3 +95.6 (1.23%)

H H Account no: NT1550136-004
Gilly's Super Fund __High Interest Account oeed
Product name: High Interest Accourt -
Transfer funds
interest Rate: 0.4000 % R
Total balance: $89,606.22
Avaitable batance- $89.606.22
Isterest Eamed
7.04
FYTD: $10
Transactions Account Detalls
Transactions Downtoad
Filter by Clear fillers 130 results 12 3 4 5 Show 30 per page
No fillars apphied Date Type Description Dabit Credit Balance
31.36 9,808,
Transaction 301192021 Iederest INTEREST L3 5$B89,806.22
20/10/2021  Inlerest INTEREST $28.42 $89,574.86
Transaction amount aApH2021 Interest INTEREST $20.60 $80,546.44
16/00/2021  Credit FUNDS TRANSFER deposil $50.000.00 $89,525.84
Date Gilly...
31/08/2021  Interest INTEREST $13.76 $39,525.84
7 days
30/07/2021  Interest INTEREST $12.90 O / 539.512.0
40 davs | o
3006/2021 Interesl INTEREST $13.76 .Lzsa.wsxm
a th
months 31052021 Interest INTEREST §12.47 19,485,42
§ months I0/04/2021  Interast INTEREST $17.30 $39,472,95
12months 20/04/2021  interesiChange  Please nole from 20/04/2021 ... $39,455.65
Y10 31/03/2021  Interest INTEREST §21.45 $39.465.65
Erom 26/022021  Interest INTEREST $11.60 530,424.20
18022021 Credit FUNDS TRANSFER funds $20,000.00 $30,422.60
To transfe..,
29/01/2021  interest INTEREST $9.28 519,422.60
Apply 31/12/2020 Interesl INTEREST $10.56 $19.413.32
30/11/2020  Interest INTEREST $11.25 $19,402.76
2411/2020 ImerestChange Please note from 24/11/2020 ... 519,351.48
30/10/2020  Inlesest INTEREST $12.00 $19.391.48
30/08/2020  Interest INTEREST $12.80 519.379.48
31/0B/2020  Interest INTEREST $11.60 519,366.68
31/07/2020  Interest INTERESY $12.40 $19,355.08
30/DG/2020  Inlerest INTEREST $12.80 51934268
29/05/2020  Interes! INTEREST 514.00 $19,329.88
12/08/2020  Debit ZIUNDS TRANSFER buy shares §10.000.00 §19.315.6u
30/04/2020  tnterest INTEREST $43.80 520,315.88
23/04/2020  Debit E‘;’:OS TRANSFER transfor £35.000.00 $20,272.08
21/04/2020 interestChange Please note fror 21/04/2020 ... $64,972.08
31032020 Interest INTEREST $15.74 $64.272.08
24003/2020  Gredit FUNDS TRANSFER funds $60.000,00 $64,256,34
jransfe...
13/03/2020 interesiChange Please note from 13/03/2020 ... $4,256.34
130 results 1 2 3 4 5 Show 30 par page

Please check all entries and report apparent arrors or possible unauthorised transactions immedialely. NAB may subsequenlly adjust debils or
credils, which may resultin a change to your account balance fo accurately reflect the obligations between us. For information on resolving
problems or disputes call 13 13 80.

Important Notice

‘The nabirade service (nabirada) Is lhe information, trading and selllement service provided by WeallhHub Securilies Limiled ABN 83 088 718 248 AFSL No. 230704 {WealthHub Securilies). @ Market Parlicipant under
Ihe ASIC Marke! Inlegrily Rules and a wholly owned subsidiary of Nalional Australia Bank Limited ABN 12 004 044 937 AFSL. 230665 (NAB). NAB dossn't guarantes the cbligations or perfermance of s subsidlaries or
the praducts or services ils subsidiarnes offer. nablrade doasn't provikle pursonal advice lo cllonts and is ilable to persons ing thasa financial services and products while in Australia, Information has been
prepared wilhoul 1aking inlo account your objeclives, financial circumslances, or needs. Bafere acting you shoutd considor the appraprinl of lhe ink fon or ganaral advice wilh regard to your cbiectives. financial
circumstancas or needs. Where the information or genaral advice ralales to a financial producl, you should consider the relevant Product Disclosure Slatement or disclosure documents avallable at nabtradn com.aw. The
vakso of investmenls and fulure rolurns may rise or fall and, ot times, raturns may ba negative, Past performance is nol o guarantee of future parfarmance.

Awustralian market prices guoled reflect ASX prices only. Al orders are executed In accandance nab.com.au | NAB Privocy Policy | Finanntal Services Guide | Sitemap | Gontact Us
wilh our Best Execution Pelicy, As a rasult, your order may be exacuted on Chi-X Australia or
ASX order books at a price different from the price quoted on the Trading Site.

WealthHub Securilies Limited. The informaticn on 1his site is governed by Ausltralian law and

hitps:/inablrade. com.au/cashaccountshiosa?ace=1456647 &tpid=WSRP_b762bf8e__208a  4374__ aSab__ 4cd2fic08537 112
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Sell confirmation

GILLY'S SUPER FUND
35 ROSE STREET
UPPER SWAN WA 6069

Tax invoice - please retain for tax purposes

Quantity Code

%

§ N
vl
O \s o
Trade date: 21/12/2020
As at date: 21/12/2020
Settlement date: _23/12(3020
/ _ Confirmation number: 79986373
:é._ Account number: NT1550136-002
V.5 Exchange: ASX/Chi-X*
’1;!_.(“\,0‘4 .~ Registration type: Broker Sponsored
s HIN: 0063642771

. Registration Details:
MR KEITH WILLIAM GILLINDER +
MRS LINDA ELLEN GILLINDER
<GILLY'S SUPER FUND A/C>,
35 ROSE
UPPER SWAN WA 6069

o ;@\%?J, ez /;})ji{??;% s e
- %%%! i @ﬁ%«&%&@%&

. Average price per share Consideration
1,000 FMG.ASX FORTESCUE METALS GROUP LTD ORDINARY FULLY $23.2500 $23,290.00
PAID
Brokerage $25.62
includes GST /,/ $2.23
‘Jotal amount receivable L/ $23,264.38

wonf numbey otal quantity

}\at*

Price Basis of quotation

S5 S RO e
. %g%&
= @%&%@Q}% G

Condition Code

79986373 1,000

$23.2900

If this confirmation does not correspend with your records please contact us within 48 hours, on 13 13 80 between 8am and 8prn (AEST),

Monday to Friday.

Settlement instructions

Alf securities must be received by 9am AEST on the above settlement date. This transaction will be settled in accordance with your instructions as

follows.

* WealthHub Securities is a Market Participant of both the Austratian Securities Exchange Limited {ASX} and Chi-X Austratia Ply Ltd [Chi-x). As such, your transaction may have been

executed on one or both of these exchanges.

The nabtrade service (nabtrade} is provided by WealithHub Securities Limited ABN 83 089 718 243, AFSL No. 230704 {WealthHub Securities). WealthHub Securities is a Market

Nt mimmmd s #nm ACH A Amrlrmb bt mrwibe s Bialme mmd ~csdamlls munionind aiidaricdinm e af Alatinmal Aumbealin Danle Hamdbad ABAE a5 Ana Ac s ane APCH Me AanC0C IMIADY MAD Saneat

8476540311



291212021, 14.07 HoldingsDetail - FTSE : 7372.1 +0.0 {0.00%) -

Helding details Back to Holdings

Security details

Security name: FORTESCUE METALS GROUP LTD, ORDINARY Code; EMG.AsX  Exchange: ASX  15IN: AUGDD000FMGY

Currency: AUB
2 results 1 Show 13g per page
Dats Description ric Quantity  Position Actions
211122020 SELL FMG, asx 1000 auD 23.26438 79986373 NT1550136-002 $23.2643 -1,000.00 3,000
26M10/2018 BUY FMG. asx 4000 aup 3.7549875 42809965 NT1550136-002 $3.7549 4,000.00 4,000
2 resulls 1 Show ag per page

Important Notice

The nabirade service (nablrada} is the informalion, irading and setilemant service provided by WaalihHub Sacuiitios Limited ABN 83 DBO 718 249 AFSL No. 230704 (WealthHub Securties), a Market Parli¢ipant undar
1ha ASIC Marka! Integrity Rudos and a wholly owned subsidiary of National Ausiralia Bank Limited ABN 12 004 044 937 AFSL 230686 (NAB). NAB doesn't guarantos the obligations or performance of ila subsidiarios or
ihe producls or services its subsidiaries aoffer. nablrade doesn't provide personal advice 1o clients and s flable 1o persons ing these financial services and products whife in Australia. Information has bean
praprred without taking Into account your cbjectives, financlsl clrcumsiances. or needs. Before acting you should consider the approprateness of the information or general advice wilh regatd 1o your objeclivas, finarial
circumstances of neads. Yhere tha information or general advice relates 1o a financie! product, you shoukt consider tha relevant Product Disclosure Stalement or disclasure documents available at nabtrade.com.su. The
valie of mvesimenls and fulure relums may sise or fali and, a1 limes, returns may be negative, Posl performanca is not a guarantea of future parfarmance.

Ausiralian markel prices quoled reflect ASX prices only. A¥ orders are execuled in accordance
with our Best Execulion Policy, As a resull, your order may be execuled on Chi-X Australia or
ASX order books at a price different from tha price quoted on the Trading Site.

nab.com.au | NAB Privacy Policy | Financial Services Guirde | Silemap | Contacl Us

WeallhHub Securities Limited. The information on this site is governed by Australian law and
is subject 10 tha nabtrade Client Agresment, terms of use and genaral advice warning. ©
National Australia Bank Limited. All rights reserved. {T)

https:l.'nabtrada.com.aulholdingsdetai]‘?acc=1333923&prm=holdingsType%SDTrading%26Enstmment00de%30FMG.AU"/u26c:lientCode°/oaD&tpid... n



nabtrade

Sell confirmation

-
GILLY'S SUPER FUND Trade date: 10/06/2021
35 ROSE STREET As at date: 10/06/2021
UPPER SWAN WA 6069 Settlement date: 15/06/2021
Confirmation number: 91333383
Account number: NT1550136-002
Exchange: ASX/Chi-X*
Registration type: Broker Sponsored
HIN: 0063642771
Registration Details:
MR KEITH WILLIAM GILLINDER +
MRS LINDA ELLEN GILLINDER
-~ <GILLY'S SUPER FUND A/C>,
35 ROSE
UPPER SWAN WA 6069
Tax invoice - please retain for tax purposes.
Quantity Code Security Description Average price per share Consideration
700 WPL.ASX WOODSIDE PETROLEUM LTD ORDINARY FULLY $23.5403 $16,478.21
PAID
Brokerage $19.95
includes GST $1.81
TFotal amount receivable $16,458.26
Conf number Total quantity Price Basis of quotation Condition Code
91338383 659 $23.5400
91338383 4] $23.5450 X

if this confirmation does not correspond with your records please contact us within 48 hours, on 13 13 80 between 8am and &pm {AEST),
Maonday to Friday.

Settlement instructions

All securities must be received by 9am AEST on the above seltlement dale. This transaction will be seltled in accardance with your instructions as
follows.

80765A0311

* weallhHub Securities is a Market Partiapant of both the Australian Securities Exchange timited (ASX) and Chi-X Australia Pty Ltd {Chi-X). As such, your transaction may have been
executed on one or both of these exchanges.
The nabtrade service (nabtrade} is provided by Wealth+Hub Securities Limited ABN 83 089 718 249, AFSL No. 230704 (WealthHub Securities). WealthHub Securities is a Market

Crmsitrtnons o evcdo bham ACI® Rdaclint Tmd mmeiber st amcd ~cademllis miiimnd cbstdinn s nf Rlatinmal Avirbealin flaml 3mmibacd ATRY 45 Ama mes A ATCE Rim SonZ00 TREATH MAN dearads




Contract Note details - DAX : 15863.7 +0.0 {0.00%) v

Ations Back to Confirmations Viow PDF (321 ki)
.tails

me: WOODSIDE PETROLEUM LTE ORDINARY FULLY PAID | Code:r WPL.ASX | Exchange: ASX | ISIN: AUG0D00OWPL2 | Currency: AUD | Date: 15/08/2021
iation details

Registration details

Seli Quantity: 700
) . MR KEITH WILLIAM GILLINDER +
& WPLASX Trade date: 10/06/2021 MRS LINDA ELLEN GILLINDER
onf nuntber: 91338383 Satilernent data: 15/06/2021 <GILLY'S SUPER FUND A/C>
Order number: 106902736 Avy) Price’ $23.5403 Address details
35 ROSE
Contributing trades lélg’;ER SWAN WA
Conf Basis of
number Price Quantity Amount quotation Condition Code HIN: 0063642774
913348383 $23.5400 659 $15,512.86
91338383 523.5450 41 $965.35 X
Confirmation lines
ftem Consideration
Tetal consideralion $16,478.21
Brokerage 518.95
mncludes GBT 21.84
Total amount receivable 516,458.26

tmportant Notice

The nablrade sarvice (nabtradn) is the infermation, rading and solfement service provided by WeallhHub Securitios Limiled ABN 83 0BY 718 249 AFSL, No. 230704 (WeallhHub Securilies). & Markel Parlicipant under
the ASIC Markel Integrily Rules and a whelly owned subsidiary of Naticnal Australia Bank Limiled ABN 12 004 044 47 AFSL 230686 (NAB). NAB deesa't guaranlee the cbligations or performance of ils subsidiadies or
the products or services ils subskdiaries offer. nabirade doosn’l provide persenal advice lo clienls and is available 1o persons accessing theso financial services and producls while in Auslralia. Information has been
prepared withoul taking Into account your objectives, fisancial circumsiances, or needs. Before acling you should idar the approprs of tho informalion or geners} advice with regard to your objectivas, financial
circumstances or neads, Where the information or genersl advice relates 1o a financiat product, you should censider the redevant Product Disclosure Statement or disciosure documents avaliable at nabtrade.cont.au. The
value of investments and fulure enturns may rise or fall and, at limas, relumns may be nagative, Past performance is not a guaraniee of fulura performanca.

Auslralian market prices quoted reflect ASX prices only. All orders are executed in accordance aab.com.au | NAB Privacy Poficy | Financial Services Guide | Silemap | Conlact Us
with our Best Exoecution Policy. As a result, your order may be executed on Chi-X Australia or
ASX order books al a price different from the price quoled on the Trading Site.

WaeallhHub Securities Limited. The information an this site is governed by Australian law and

is subject to the nadtrade Client Agreement, tarms of use and general advice warning. @
National Australia Bank Limiled. Al rights reserved. (T}

httns /inahtrade.com.aufcontract-note-details 7acc=1333923&prm=contractNoteNumber%3D91338383&ipid=WSRP_{31bb2da__970a__ 4049 a... 11
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@mputershﬁm Investor Centlre

%S/’“

Date: 23/03/2022

Dear Sir/Madam,

Thank you for your engquiry and below is the account batance(s) of your portfolie as of close of business on: 30/06/2021

¢
;

v
MEDIBANK PRIVATE LIMITED
MPL ORDINARY FULLY PAID SHARES
Name Share Type Register
MR KEITH WILLIAM GILLINDER CHESS Sponsored ViC

+ MRS LINDA ELLEN
GILLINDER <GILLY'S SUPER
FLIND>

x&.i*&*z?“"ll

Total

Sincerely,

Computershare

Only Computershare managed heldings are listed.

Page 1of 1

£

Quantity
4387

4387

| CERTAINTY | INGENUITY | ADVANTAGE |




312322, 1010 AM Medibank Private Limiled {MPL.AX) slock historical prices & data — Yahoo Finance
Finance Home Watchllsts My Portfofios Markets Money Work Technology Industries The Mew Investors e

Medibank Private Limited (MPL.AX) “Pr Add 1o weatchlist )

ASK - A% Detaved prce. Cusrency i ALD -

o Sist Teaderg =
3.0800 -0.0200 (-0.65%)
As el 12 49PK AEDT Market apen Plussan CFD Service, Your capital is at fisk

summary  Chart  Statistics  Historicatdata  Profile Financials  Analysis  Options  Holders  Sustainability

’ : @ Sent for ugnature
Time period: 30 June 2021 - 30 June 2021 ~ Show; Historical prices ~
Frequency: Daily "
Custifcny o 811 . + Download
Erate Cpran [T 1.0 /‘ i Clnnet ; Addy close™" wolune
20 June 2021 3.1960 3.2000 3.1500 3.1600 3.0401 7,058,239
Tl et adasted for pis ¢ lone prce adpested Ian apiies and doeadentgndion capiial g.“:;n istuuhinng
.
Pecople also watch
Symbel Last pece ¢ fangs +bags
S32.AX 5.05 +0.02 +0.40%
South3d Dviet
WES.AX 50.02 -.31 -0.62%
Westatmars Lumted
1AG.AX 4.6000 -0.0100 -0.22%
Jegrange Austiaha Gronp bovted
WEBCAX 23.67 +(L05 +0.21%
waostpar Bank;p Cospryianon
ANZAX 27.90 +0.23 +0.83%

Austiaia and Mows Jealand Barkng Gloup

Total ESG risk score »

21.0 Medium  27th nercentibe

htips:/fau.finance.yahoo.com/quote/MPL.AX/

history?period1=1 625011200&period2=1525011200&intervai=1d&filter:history&frequency=1d&includeAdj... P2




@ﬁmg‘m&ersham investor Centre

Date: 23/03/2022

Dear Sir/fMadam,
Thartk you for your enquiry and below is the account balance(s) of your portfolio as of close of business on: 30/06/2021

NATIONAL AUSTRALIA BANK LIMITED
NAB ORDINARY FULLY PAID SHARES

Name Share Type Register Quantity

MR KEITH WILLIAM GILLINDER CHESS Sponsored vIC 7805
+ MRS LINDA ELLEN

GILLINDER <GILLY'S SUPER

FUND>

Xh**i!ﬁz??;‘

Total 7605

Sincerely,

Computershare

Only Computershare managed holdings are listed.

Page 10f 1 | CERTAINTY | INGENUITY | ADVANTAGE |




MIVIA
OFFSHORE

ASK Announcement

11 February 2021

The Manager

ASX Market Announcements
ASX Limited

Level 4, 20 Bridge Street
SYDNEY NSW 2000

Dear Sir/Madam,

MMA OFFSHORE LIMITED (“COMPANY”) - COMPLETION OF SHARE CONSOLIDATION

The Company is pleased to announce that the 1:10 Share Consolidation approved by the Company’s
shareholders at the Annual General Meeting on 28 January 2021 has been completed.

As the Share Consolidation is completed, the number of Fully Paid Ordinary Shares in the Company is
now 359,328,236.

If you have any queries in refation to this announcement, please do not hesitate to contact the Company
Secrelary on +681 8 9431 7431.

Kind regards,

MMA OFFSHORE LIMITED

DYLAN ROBERTS
Company Secretary

MMA Offshore Limited

ABN 21083 185 693

404 Orrong Road, WELSHPOOL WA 6106
P0 Box 715 SOUTH FREMANTLE WA 6162
T +51 894317431




MMA Offshore Limited

ABN: 21 D83 185 603
Place of Incorpoeration: WA

TFulo, 2069
7

..~~M\, R

3 uu/\él cleEs
e
329780 0t227

MR KEITH WILLIAM GILLINDER &
MRS LINDA ELLEN GILLINDER

<GILLY'S SUPER FUND A/C> ; ~
35 ROSE S
UPPER SWAN WA 6069

MRM - ORDINARY FULLY PAID

27

CHESS HOLDING sm*r{?y&mi
{

For statement enquiries contact
your CHESS Sponsor:
WEALTHHUB SECURITIES LIMITED

GPO BOX 4545
C/O SETTLEMENTS MANAGER
MELBOURNE, VIC 3001

2 1300 756 528

Holder ID Number (HiN): 0063642771

CHESS Sponsor's 1D {PID}: 01227
Statement Period: February 2021
Page: 10f1

T te Transaction Type Transaction ID  Ex/Cum Quantity Holding

On Off Balance
: Balance Brought Forward from 22 Apr 15 6000
104 Feb 21 Adjustment due to 5952700006119400 5400 600

Reconstruction of Capital

/

FOR YOUR INFORMATION

- To obtain full terms and conditions of an Issuer's securities contact the Issuer's Registrar or the Issuer directly.
wFor information about CHESS Depositary Interests (CDis) and to obtain a free copy of the Financial Services Guide

{FSG) or any supplementary FSG for CHESS Depositary Nominees Pty Ltd go to www.asx.com.at/cdis or phone 131 278,
= ASX Settlement may by law need to disclose information in CHESS Holdings to third parties.

Refer overleaf for additional important infermation

ASX  issueasy

Share Registry Details:

COMPUTERSHARE INVESTOR SERVICES PTY LTD
GPO BOX 1182
PERTH WA 6840
Ph: 1300357 010

ASX Settlement Pty Limited | ABN 49 008 504 532 | PO Box H227, Australia Square, Sydney NSW 1215




3123122, 10:20 AM

MMA Offshore Limited (MRM.AX) stock historical prices & data — Yahao Finance

Finance Home Watchlists My Portfolios Markets Money Work Technology Industries The New Investors o

ASY A% Delayed prge Currency i AUD

MMA Offshore Limited (MRM.AX) C:ﬁ Y “‘"‘D"“ o

0.5600 -0.0050 (-0.88%)

As of 12 43P AEDT Market apen

Plus500 CFD Sarvice. Your capital is at risk

Summary  Chart  Statistics  Mistorlcaldata  Profile Financials  Analysis  Options  Holders  Sustainabibily

Save on your home loan

Time penod: 30 lune 2021 - 30 June 2023

Frequency: Dady ~

Capteg o ¢ ne AL

Date ey High by Close” Ady close™ Yordune
30 June 2021 0.4250 0.4250 0.4150 0.4250 0.4250 201,790
L gt e aihreded fon ity CCigne prsee sdjuste o Lo spats and divdechandfon capiabgaen istubunons

https:/#au finance.yahoo.com/quote/MRM.AX/

o with an offset account

v Show: Historical prices ~

N

e + Downlead

Home ioans with
fast turnaround
times

MACQUARIE
BANK

People also watch
Yyrhod Last price 70 e AN
MND.AK 11.07 +0.05 +0.45%

Mopadelnhous Geonp Lieted

MAH.AX 0.1770 -0.0030 -1.67%

Facmahe » Holdnas breted

MGX.AX 0.5500  -0.03100 -1.79%

Fesuat Gilsvoa Iroin Lenitod

NWH.AX 22350 +0.0350 +1.59%
MRYY Bioldings Luried

IRE.AX 11.64 +0.05 +0,43%

fress Leeatad

history?period1=1625011200&period2=1625011200&interval=1d&filter=history&frequency=1d&ingludeAd... 1/2




3/23122, 10:32 AM National Australia Bank Limited (NAB.AX} stock hislorical prices & data — Yahoo Finance

Finance Home Watchlists My Portfolios Markets Money Work Technology Industries The New Investors e

National Australia Bank Limited (NAB.AX) o

A% A%s Detayed piste Cisrengy m ALD e
Start Tradmg oo

31.48 +0.25 (+0.80%) |

As of 12 4900 AEDT Matket apen PlusS00 CFD Servica. Your capital is at risk

Sunwmary  Chart  Statistics  Historical data Profile  Financials  Anajysis  Options  Holders  Ssstainatulity

[
Iz E
X Bl |
i
|
...... |
Time period: 30 June 2021 ~ 30 June 2021 ~ Show: Historical prices
Frequency: Daidy v Sy
Curiens ¢ as AUD s+ Download
frate Qpen tHieh Low Clrse” A close™ Vatame
30 June 2021 26.27 26.42 26,19 26.22 25.63 4,726,109
L e s galnstod fon e Ul prce adyost g dan st and deadend andfor capiial gan distnbiutnns
People also watch
Syrabiol Loy prace L hangs “rhangs
ANZ.AX 27.86 +0.19 +(1.69%
Tuastras ang Rew Zeatang Barkang Gtonp
WBC.AX 23.65 40.03 +0.13%
Westnad Gankng Corneration
CBA.AX 10697 +0.90 +0.85%
Commesaaafth Bank of Austratia
BHP.AX 48.17 -0.65 -1.33%
BHE Groap Linmed
WES.AX 50.04 -0.36 -0.73%

Westarmers Luniteg

hitps:/fau finance.yahoo.com/quote/NAB. AX/history ?period1 =1625011200&period2=1625011200&interval=1 défiter=history&frequency=1d&includeAdj... 1/2




CHESS HOLDING STATEMENT |

National Ty d
gus;(ralia - ]
= e e Thaes T For statement enquiries contact
National Australia Bank Limited S‘w{ (x; AT your CHESS SpOI’lSOF:
ABN 12 004 044 987 WEALTHHUB SECURITIES LIMITED
Place of Incorporation: VIC

GPO BOX 4545
C/O SETTLEMENTS MANAGER
MELBOURNE, VIC 3001
I L o ’

2 1300 756 528
289037 01227

MR KEITH WILLIAM GILLINDER &
MRS LINDA ELLEN GILLINDER

<GILLY'S SUPER FUND A/C> Holder ID Number (HIN): 0063642771
35 ROSE GHESS Sponsor's ID (PID) 01227
UPPER SWAN WA 6069 ponsors '
Statement Period: July 2020
Page: Tof 1
NAB - ORDINARY FULLY PAID
| vate Transaction Type Transaction ID  Ex/Cum Quantity Holding
Status On off
: Balance Brought Forward from 02 Jun 20 7396
03 Jul 20 Allotment of Securities due to 6025400768351600 1 7507

Dividend Reinvestment Plan

FOR YOUR INFORMATION
@ To obtain full terms and conditions of an Issuer's securities contact the lssuer's Registrar or the Issuer directly.

w-For information about CHESS Depositary Interests {CDis) and to obtain a free copy of the Financial Services Guide

{FSG) or any supplementary FSG for CHESS Depositary Nominees Pty Ltd go to www.asx.com.au/cdis or phone 131 279,
@ ASX Settlement may by law need to disclose information in CHESS Holdings to third parties.

Refer overleaf for additional important information

Share Registry Details:

NATIONAL AUSTRALIA BANK LIMITED
GPO BOX 2333

MELBQURNE VIC 8060

Ph: 1300 367 647

ASX Issued By:

ASX Settlement Pty Limited | ABN 49 008 504 532 | PO Box H227, Australia Square, Sydney NSW 1215



i

National
Australia
Bank

CHESS HOLDING STATEMENT |

For statement enquiries cont

National Australia Bank Limited your CHESS SpOﬂSOI’:- .
ABN 12004 044 537 i~ WEALTHHUB SECURITIES LIMI'TET
Piace of Ingorporation. VIC ].m) jﬁ{:ﬁ 5,;5 . ;j‘ 3{ : ( : x% - ». GPO BOX 4545
R C/O SETTLEMENTS MANAGER
MELBOURNE, VIC 3061

e APy e , B 1300 756 528

349395 01227 /

MR KEITH WILLIAM GILLINDER &

MRS LINDA ELLEN GILLINDER ¥Hor .

35 ROSE e a ' .

Statement Period: December 2020
R Page: 1 0f 1

NAB-ORDINARYFULLYPAID  Pco |

.’ Transaction Type " Transaction D"~ Ex/Cum -  Quantity - Holding

s o CaT e e Gtatus - Oon Off - Balance

: Balance Brought Forward from 03 Jul 20 7507
10 Dec 20 Allotment of Securities due to 60254007834936100 98 7605

Dividend Reinvestment Plan

FOR YOUR INFORMATION
w-To obtain full terms and conditions of an Issuer's securities contact the Issuer's Registrar or the lssuer directly.
w-For information about CHESS Depositary Interests {CDIs) and to obtain a free copy of the Financial Services Guide
{FSG} or any supplementary FSG for CHESS Depositary Nominees Pty Ltd go to www.asx.com.au/edis or phone 131 278,
- ASX Settlement may by law need to disclose information in CHESS Holdings to third parties.

Refer overleaf for additional important information

Share Registry Details:

NATIONAL ALSTRALIA BANK LIMITED
GPC BOX 2333

MIELBCURNE VIC 8060

Ph: 1300 367 647

Issued By:
ASX Settlement Pty Limited | ABN 49 008 504 532 | PO Box H227, Australia Square, Sydney NSW 1215




3723722, 11:02 AM Telstra Corporation Limited (TLS.AX) stock historical prices & data — Yahoo Finance
Finance ome Watchlists My Portfolios Markets Money Work Technology Industries The New Invastors wee

Telstra Corporation Limited (TES.AX)
ASK ALK Dolayed poce Currenoy in AUD

3.9000 <0.0100 (+0.26%) Share Teading -

As of 01 11PMALDYT Market open

$% Add 1o watchiist Sa et

Advertisement

PlusStd CFD Service, Your capilal is at risk

Summary  Chart  Statistics  Historicaldata  Profile  Financials  Analysis  Options  Holders  Sustainabifity

Officeworks

No matter how small, the right materials will
always help you start something amazing.

Time penod: 30 June 2021 - 30 June 2021 ~ Show; Historical prices ~ : Pfﬁcewt_,i[&s C
Frequency: Dailly S - tostarta show
- of support.
Curtensy i AUE A Bownload -
e Upen Htht Lowy 'ﬂlose" Ady close’” Voriuineg
30 June 2021 3.7000 3.7800 3.7000 3.7600 ) 3.7125 40,525.190

ki

Lk e athsied Ton sphits TChase price adjusted for <plts and dufdend and/or capital gam destabutions
<

&

A

LEerfr s #8500
People also watch
Symbol Last price Livange S A
ANZ.AX 27.89 +(,22 +0.78%
Austiaia sod New Jealang Banking Group
WBC.AX 23.68 +0.06 +0.25%
Wastpac Rankimg Corporanon
CBAAX 107.10 +1.03 +0,97%
Commanwealth Bank of Austraha
BHP.AY 48.17 -0.65 -1.34%
BHP Group Lanted
WES.AX 50.09 -0.31 -0.62%

WesFaumars basted

https:/fau.finance.yahoo.com/quote/TLS AX/history?period1=1625011200&period2=16250112008interval=" d&filter=history&frequency=1 d&includeAd;j... 1/2



3123122, 10:39 AM Bank of Queensland Limited (BOQ.AX) stock historical prices & data —Yahoo Finance

Finance Home Watchlists My Partfolios Markets Money Work Technology

Bank of Queensland Limited (BOQ.AX)
ASY ALY Dedayedd proce Guarrency m AUD

8.45 +0.10 (+1.20%) Start Trading oo

As ot 12 EIPN AEDT Market cpen Plus500 GFD Sorvice. Your capital is atrisk

Summary  Chart  Statistics  Historical data  Profile Financials  Analysis

Red

Time penad. 30 june 2021 - 30 June 2021 ~ Shaw: Historcal prices ~

Frequency: Daidy -

Curagrie ¢ e ALY

Prater Opot Bty Loy Adgp CloueT
30 June 2021 9.09 9.13 9.03 8.89
e po e duested fan oplits CClgwe price Adpastedd B spity Gedidecdones and ool ape st goen distrilistans

&

Cprions Holders

3 Download

Volyme

2,218,018

tndustries

The New Investors

Sustainabiliy

X

shap e ]
People alsc watch
Syratiot Last pisce Lhargs EEA L E LU
BEM.AX 10.14 +0.08  +0.80%
Henchga and Adelaide Lans Linated
SUN.AX 11.33 +0.17 +1.52%
Suncorp froup bemied
WBCAX 23.66 +0.04 +0.17%
Weastpae Banking Corporatms
ANZAX 27.88 1023 +0.76%
Apskrata ond Meve Jealang Barbeeyg Soup
ANMP,AX 0.95G0 0.9000 G.00%

AP Lot

htlps:/fau.finance.yahoo.com/quote/BOQ.AX/history ?period 1=1625011200&period2=1625011200&interval=1d&filter=history&frequency=1déaincludeAd;...

172



Fortescue Metals Group Ltd

AC.N. 002 594 872
Slate of Incorporation/Registration: NSW

CHESS HOLDING STATEMENT

¥ .
' For statement enquiries contact
your CHESS Sponsor:
IR YR S WEALTHHUB SECURITIES LIMITE
Pl GPO BOX 4545
T T C/0 SETTLEMENTS MANAGER

AL
MELBOURNE, VIC 3003
P e ® 1300 756 528
349395 01227

MR KEITH WILLIAM GILLINDER & [~ |~
MRS LINDA ELLEN GILLINDER

<GILLY'S SUPER FUND A/C : / Holder 1D Number (HIN): 0063642771
35 ROSE 7 CHESS Sponsor's 1D (PID): 01227
UPPER SWAN WA 6069 - r
/fwmu L f A~ B Statement Period: December 2020
’ 2 R Page: 10of 1
FVIG - ORDINARY FULLY PAID
Date Transaction Type Transaction ID  Ex/Cum Quantity Holding
Status On Off Balance
Balance Brought Forward from 30 Oct 18 4000
3 Dec 20 Movement of Securities due to 001730287831KV00 1000 3000 ;
Purchase, Sale or Transfer /

FOR YOUR INFORMATION
= To obtain full terms and conditions of an Issuer's securities contact the Issuer's Registrar or the Issuer directly.
w~For information about CHESS Depositary Interests {CDIs) and to obtain a free copy of the Financial Services Guide
{F8G) or any supplementary FSG for CHESS Depositary Nominees Pty Ltd go to www.asx.com.au/cdis or phone 131 279,
#-ASX Settlement may by law need to disclose information in CHESS Holdings to third parties.

Refer overfeaf for additional important information

Share Registry Details:

LINK MARKET SERVICES LIMITED
LOCKED BAG Al4,

SYDNEY SQUITTE NSW 1235

Ph: 02 82807111

A S X Issued By:

ASX Settlement Pty Limited | ABN 49 008 504 532 | PO Box H227, Australia Square. Sydney NSW 1215



3123122, 10:41 AM Fortescue Metals Group Limited (FMG.AX) stock historical prices & data — Yahoo Finance

Finance Home Watchlists My Portfolios Markets Money Work Technology Industries ‘The New Investors

Fortescue Metals Group Limited (FMG.AX) et
AS¥  ASY Delayed price Currency m AUD ’

18.99 +0.05 (+0.24%)

Anof 17 4998 AEDT Market open Plus500 CFD Sorvice. Your capital is at risk

Summary Chart Statistics Historical data Profile Financials Analysis Gptions Holders Sustainatnlity

A ——————

g [

Time penod: 39 June 2021 - 30 June 2021 ~ Show: Historical prices «
Frequency: Dally v
e i

Gty i ALD 4, Download

Ciose® } Ady close’™ Valme

Date Chpeay Hirh Low
30 june 2021 23.29 23.75 23.28 23.34 20.01 5,943,193
A prae gl estedd fon aplits SClgye prre adsted tor spnts and divadend andfor capilsy) pan distibutions

All trading carries

rick
People also watch
Lyimhot Last praco 7oAt S e
RIO.AX 113.62 -0.12 -0.11%
K1y Tak £aFClrp
WRLAK 32.15 -0.01 -0.02%
Vipotste Perrcteum Ll
WBCAX 23.67 +0.05 +0.19%
Westeae Lanking {orporation
WES.AX 50.09 -0.31 -0.62%
swesbamess Limaed
MQG.AX 201.18 +3.60 +1.82%

thacouane Group Lemted

https:/fau finance.yahoo.com/quote/FMG.AX/history 7period 1=16250112008&period 21625011 200&interval=1 dé&filter=history&frequency=1d&includeAdj... 1/2




Dale: 23/03/2022

Dear Sir/Madam,

Thank you for your enquiry and below is the account balance(s) of your portfolio as of close of business on: 30/06/2021

BHP GROUP LIMITED

BHP ORDINARY FULLY PAID SHARES

Name Share Type Register
MR KEITH WiILLIAM GILLINDER CHESS Sponsored VIC

+ MRS LINDA ELLEN
GILLINDER <GILLY'S SUPER
FUND>

Xﬁ'tiﬁ*i2771

Total

Sincerely,
Compiershare

Only Computershare managed hoidings are listed.

Page 1 of 1

Quantity
500

500

| CERTAINTY [ INGENUITY | ADVANTAGE |



3/23/22, 11:06 AM BHF Group Limited (BHP.AX) slock historical prices & data — Yahoo Finance
Finance Home Watchlists My Portfolios Markets Money Work Technology Industries The New Invastors ove

BHP Group Limited (BHP.AX} e
ASX AL Delayed puce Curreney n AUD

Advertisement
48.22 -0.60 (-1.23%)

As of 01 51PM ATDT Market open

Summary Chart Statistics Historical data Profile financials Analysis Optiens Holders Sustainabdity

TR
EXPLORE THE RANEE B
I [ |
HOSTPLUS
Time period: 01 June 2021 - 20 June 2021 ~ Show: Historical prices ~
Frequency: Dady ~ hpgdy
Cugtensy e AUD A4 Download
Date Open Hazh Low Chirze® ) Al close®” Volumre
30 June 2021 48.30 49.10 48.27 48.5?' 43.67 5,678,208
25 june 2021 48.00 48.12 47.65 48.06 43.21 3,942,896
28 June 2021 48.16 48.54 48.04 48.40 43.51 3,524,021
25 June 2021 47.95 48.20 4777 47.90 43.06 4,074,707
24 June 2021 47 40 47.79 47.36 A47.60 42.79 4,370.435
a 3 June 2021 47.01 47.45 46.80 47.16 42.40 4,524,951
22 June 2021 46.46 46.89 46.33 46 .68 41.97 4,186,608
21 June 2021 45.82 46.09 15.61 4561 41.01 5,048,858
18 June 2021 46.50 47.31 46.21 46,52 41.82 13,608,038
17 June 2021 48.22 48.33 47.45 47.69 42.88 8,251,344 People also watch
Syl Lastprwe Lhaege " Manne
16 june 2021 48.79 48.97 48.23 4B.37 43.45 6.969.641
RIO.AX 113,55 -0.15 -0.13%
15 June 2021 49.1G 49.49 4885 49.22 44.25 6,231,316 Rio Tntor Graup
ANZ.AX 27,88 +0,21 +0.76%
11 June 2021 48,72 4905 48.20 48.95 4401 4.531.009 Austra i an ew Zealana Bapkang Gt
. WBC.AX 23.68 +0.06 +0.25%
10 June 2021 48.38 48.63 48.17 48.30 43.42 3489450 ' banking Corporation
09 June 2021 48,97 49.30 48,67 48.67 43.76 3,564,150 WES.AX 50.14 0.26 -0.53%
Waoskatimrers bamtod
0B June 2021 48.60 48.70 48.18 48.328 43.50 4,384,653 CBAAX 107.13 +1.06 +1.00%
Lommongaalth Bask of Austrah)
07 June 2021 45.490 49,75 48.85 48.85 4392 3477484
Q4 June 2021 4885 48.89 48.30 48.75 43.82 4,880,062
03 lune 2021 49.36 49,72 49.30 45.59 44.58 4802,112

hiips:/fau.finance.yahoo.com/quote/BHP.AX/history?period 1=1622505600&period2=16250112008&interval=1d&filter=history&frequency=1d&includeAdj... 12



3123122, 10:46 AM Commonwealth Bank of Australia (CBA.AX) stock historical prices & dala — Yahoo Finance

Finance Home Watchlists My Portfolios Markets Money Work Technology Industrias ‘The New tnvestors

Commonwealth Bank of Austratia (CBA.AX) o

ASYE ASX Delaved price Curreacy in AGD i ;
Sttt Traching =

107.02 +0.95 (+0.90%) e traing

As of 12.49PM AEDT Market open Plues504 CFD Servica. Your capital Is at risk

Summary  Chart  Statistics  Histoericaidata  Profile Financials  Analysis  Options  Holders  Sustainabiity

1
) ;
L R
) i
Alltrading carries risk.
Time period: 30 June 2021 - 30 June 2021 ~ Show: Historical prices ~
Frequency: Daly ~ ETR
Currari.y m ALE 4 Download
f2ate Open Fhagh Leray Arkp clone's Voltima
30 June 2021 100.88 101.00 99.87 96.20 2.267,452
e e ahnstegf b ephis Clore proe adiested Lo <pits and divedens andfor capiat zan disinbations
People also watch
Symbot Lanl e tharge
WBC.AX 23.66 +0.,04
Westpat Fankg Corporation
ANZ.AX 27.88 +0.21
Austrana and v Jealand Bankm Group
WES.AX 50.08 -0.32
Wesfasmors Linuteg
RIO.AX 113.69 -0.05
Pty Tanatax €0y
BHP.AX 48.13 -0.6%

P Grevp Linited

Cel T LA

+(.17%

10,76%

~0.63%

-0.04%

-1.40%

hitps:Hau.finance.yahoo.com/quote/CBA AX/history?period1=1625011200&period2=1625011200&interval=1d&filter=history&frequency=1d&includeAd;...

12
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Share name

Medibank Private
Medibank Private
Woodside Petroleum
Wocdside Petroleum
MMA Cifshore
MMA Offshore
National Bank
National Bank
Telstra

Telstra

BOQ

BOQ

FMG Ltd

FMG Lid

BHP

BHP
Commonwealth

Total

£ G OO D 0 L5 R ) O OB B 3 44 T 5 99 N Y 69

o

Share Cost base

1,707.00
2,252.10

1
O H €H O O A T OO A 6 5 9 7 S oS B 07 D O o

3,959.10 §

568.00
568.00
1,670.88
2,367.08
4,000.00
4,410.00
377.28
6565.67
480.00
750.00

16,748.54

Error
This is Wrong




Journal Entry

Share Cosl base
Bank

Provision for Tax
Dividends Franked
Dividends Unfranked

$3,959.10
$16,748.54
$8,874.70

$29,582.34

$0.00

$28,582.34 $29,582.34




Payment Advice

All Registry communications to:
Commonwealth Bank of Auslralia
Locked Bag Al4, Sydney South, NSW, 1235

Commonwealth Telephone: 1800 022 440
-~ gy ASX Code: CBA
Bank (w {‘33 }" } Email; cba@linkmarketservices.com.au

Wabsite: www linkmarkeiservices.com.ay
ABN 48 123 123 124

Ny I
ot Yo e o {\
CONMONWEALTH BANK OF AUSTRALIA \ | DIVIDEND STATEMENT

ABN: 48 123 123 124 Reference No.: XM 2771
MR KEITH WILLIAM GILLINDER & MRS LINDA ELLEN GILLINDER Payment Date: 30 March 2021

<GILLY'S SUPER FUND A/C> Record Date: 17 February 2021
35 ROSE _
UPPER SWAN WA -
.t
6069 e, te
. e
Security Description Dividend Rate  Participating Unfranked Franked Total Franking
per Share Shares Amount Amount Payment Credit
CBA - ORDINARY SHARES $1.50 500 $0.00 $750.00 $750.00 $321.43
{.ess Withholding Tax $0.00
Net Amount AUD 750.00
Represented By:
Direct Credit amount AUD 750.00
BANKING INSTRUCTIONS The amount of AUD 750,00 was deposited o the bank account delailed below:

COMMONWEALTH BANK OF AUSTRALIA

KEITH WILLIAM & LINDA ELLEN GILLINDER
BSB: 066-115 ACC: 7281

DIRECT CREDIT REFERENCE NO.: 1256364530

FRANKING INFORMATION Franked Rate per Share $1.50
Franking Percentage 100%
Company Tax Rate 30%
New Zealand Imputation Credit in NZD $50.00

Aftached to this dividend is a New Zeatand Imputation Credit of NZ$0.10 per share. The only Commonwealth Bank shareholders who may oblain benefils fromn the New
Zealand Imputation Credits are New Zealand resident taxpayers who meet certaln other requirements. If you require further information, we recommend you lalk to your tax
advisor or the New Zealand Inland Revenue Department,

Fe e avoidance of doubt, the offer of the Dividend Reinvestment Plan (DRP) o the public in New Zealand is made in compliance with Australian law and any code, rules or
ot.  equirements relating fo the offer of the DRP in Australia.

The total amount logelher with the franking credit {if any) should be disclosed as assessable income in your Australian fax return.

Note: You may require this statement for taxation purposes. All investors should seek independent advice relevant to their own particular circumstances.

Please ensure your details are current by viewing and updaling via the online service centre.
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_Commonwealth Bank

V4

Commonwealth Bank of Australia
ABN 48 123 123 124

MR KEITH WILLIAM GILLINDER &
MRS LINDA ELLEN GILLINDER
<GILLY'S SUPER FUND A/C>
35 ROSE

UPPER SWAN WA 6069

052 019019

v

(/’U\){“-:v (] {.‘f\ (LJ ! jd

Dear Shareholder

Commonwealth Bank of Australia

C/- Link Market Services Limited

l.ocked Bag A14, Sydney South NSW 1235
Telephone: +61 1800 022 440

ASX Code: CBA

Email: cha@linkmarketservices.com.au
Website: www.linkmarkeiservices.com.au

Dividend Statement

Payment date: —-—. 30 September 2020
Record date: 20 August 2020
Reference number: X00083642771

TFN/ABN RECEIVED AND RECORDED

The details below relate to the final dividend for the year ended 30 June 2020 payable on all ordinary shares entitled to a
dividend at the Record date. This dividend is 100% franked at the company tax rate of 30%.

Description Dividend Participating Unfranked Franked
rate per share holding amount amount

$ $
Ordinary Shares 98 cents 500 $0.00 $490.00

Dividend amount:

*New Zealand Imputation Credit:

“Only relevant for New Zealand Resident Taxpayers

Total Franking  Withholding
amount credit tax
$ 3 $
$490.00 $210.00 $0.00
$490.00
NZ$50.00

PAYMENT WITHHELD —~ BANK ACCOUNT DETAILS REQUIRED

We have been unable to pay your dividend as we did not have your bank account details or direct credit instructions as at the
Record date. Please see overleaf for instructions on how to update your bank account details.

Once your details have been updated or if you provided your bank account details after the Record date, your dividend will b~

paid into your nominated account within 20 business days.

For any future dividends, you can make your efection to participate in CBA's Dividend Reinvestment Pian (DRP) online at the
Link Market Services Limited website. Please see overleaf for online login instructions. For more information on the DRP,

including the DRP Rules, visit commbank.com.au/DRP.

You should retain this statement to assist in preparing your tax return. All shareholders should seek independent tax and

financial advice relevant to their own particular circumstances.
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BHP Group Limited
ABN 49 004 028 077 3y
BN
- 168913 000 BHP

—

MR KEITH WILLIAM GILLINDER &
MRS LINDA ELLEN GILLINDER
<GILLY'S SUPER FUND AJC>

35 ROSE

UPPER SWAN WA 6069

EHP Group Limiied Shares

Update Your Details:

www.computershare.com.au/finvestor

{within Australia) 1300 656 780
{outside Australia) +61 3 9415 4020

7} Computershare Investor Services Pty Limited
GPO Box 2975 Melbourne
Victoria 3001 Australia

- ~¥our Shareholding
SHARE CLASS HOLDER NUMBER
Ordinary Shares HIN WITHHELD
TENJABN STATUS DIRECT CREDIT REF NO
Quoted 1113071
RECORD DATE PAYMENT DATE
5 March 2021

23 Marc_h 2021

You must keep this document for your tax records.

2*%rd Dividend Payment - Dividend Statement & Direct Credit Advice

The statement below represents your interim dividend for the year ending 30 June 2021, This dividend is paid at the rate of US$1.01 (equivalent
to A$1.31134770) per share on your holding of fully paid ordinary shares, registered in your name and entiled to participate as at the record date.
This dividend has been franked in Australia at a rate of 100% and the company tax rate used to determine the franking credit is 30%. All amounts

are in Australian dollars, except where indicated.

Stefanie Wilkinson

Group Company Secretary
Amount per Number of Franked Unfranked Gross
Security Securities Amount Amount Payment
A$1.31134770 500 A$655.67 A%0.00 A$655.67
Net Payment A$655.67
Australian Franking Credit A$281.00
wry P ayinent s ucnon
COMMONWEALTH BANK OF AUSTRALIA Amount Deposited
BSB: 066-115
Account Number: XXXXXX91 A$655.67

271893_06_V4

If payment cannot be made to the above instruction, you will be issued a cheque in the same currency as the Amount Deposited.




Update Your Details:

% www.computershare.com.aufinvestor

A (within Austratia) 1300 656 780

BHP Group Limited R . outside Australia) +61 3 9415 4020
ABN 48 004 028 077 Mok ay \ L &
Computershare investor Services Pty Limiled
GPO Box 2975 Melbourne
Victoria 3001 Australia
i
F 169147 oo sHe ecod” " Your Shareholding
"'rl'Ihll'|"‘l‘l'I|||||'||’||*“!'"|'"I|||‘|" o SHARE CLASS HOLDER MUMBER
MR KEITH WILLIAM GILLINDER & Ordinary Shares HIN WITHHELD
MRS LINDA ELLEN GILLINDER TRNIABN STATUS DIRECT CREDIT REF NO
<GILLY'S SUPER FUND A/C>
35 ROSE Quoted 1124305
UPPER SWAN WA 6069 RECORD DATE PAYMENT DATE
4 September 2020 22 September 2020

You must keap this document for your tax records.

| cadp Lamted 3
382nd Dividend Payment - Dividend Statement & Direct Credit Advice

The statement below represents your final dividend for the year ended 30 June 2020. This dividend is paid at the rate of 55 US cents {equivalent
to 75.456167 Australian cents) per share on your holding of fully paid ordinary shares, registered in your name and entitled to participate as at the
record date. This dividend has been franked in Australia at a rate of 100% and the company tax rate used to determine the franking credit is 30%.
All amounts are in Australian dollars, except where indicated.

Caroline Cox
Group General Counsel and Company Secretary

Amount per Number of Franked Unfranked Gross
Security Securities Amount Amount Payment
AT75.456157 cents 500 A$377.28 A$0.00 A$377.28
Net Payment A%$377.28

Australian Franking Credit A$161.69

GEErUnOROn mstruolion

COMMONWEALTH BANK OF AUSTRALIA Amount Deposited
BSB: 066-115
Account Number: XXXXXX91 A$377.28

If payment cannot be made to the above instruction, you will be issued with a cheque in the same currency as the Amount Deposited.

261374_06, V3
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 Fortescue |
v Al 1

Fortescue Metals Group Ltd
ABN 57 002 594 872

/s
e

MR KEITH WILLIAM GILLINDER &
MRS LINDA ELLEN GILLINDER i
<GILLY'S SUPER FUND A/C>

052 (36708

az e

Mot o b\ 2 <2 !

All Registry cormnmunications to:
Ci- Link Market Services Limited
Locked Bag A14, Sydney South NSW 1235
Telephone: +61 1300 733 136

ASX Code: FMG

Email: registrars@linkmarketservices.com.au
Website: www.linkmarketservices.com.au

5/

Dividend Statement

Payment date:

Record date:

Reference No.:

35 ROSE TR Y TFN/ABN Status:
UPPER SWAN WA 6069 3
T e < ?,_ P I
BDear Shareholder,

24 March 2021
2 March 2021
x*******2771
Quoted

The detaits below relate to an interim dividend, for 1 dollar and 47 cents, for the half year ended 31 December 2020, payable on

~ ordinary shares entitled to participate in the dividend at the record date.

This dividend is 100% franked at the company tax rate of 30%.

Dividand Participatin Unfranked Franked Total Franking
Description pating amount amount amount credit
rate per share holding $ $ $ s
Ordinary Shares $1.47 3,000 $0.00 $4,410.00 $4,410.00 $1,890.00
Net amount: $4,410.00

Please refer to the back of this statement for instructions to elect to receive your dividend statements via email.
We strongly encourage you to receive all correspondence via email in order to help the environment and

reduce printing and mailing costs. Note you can also update other details.

BANKING INSTRUCTIONS

COMMONWEALTH BANK OF AUSTRALIA

BSB: 066-115  ACC: **"™7251

GILLY'S SUPER FUND

DIRECT CREDIT REFERENCE NUMBER.: 0601258106271

A payment has been made into the above account. [f this account is not valid piease turn over for instructions to update your

details. Once your details have been updated, a payment will be made within four weeks.

Yaxation Statement: The total amount together with the franking credit should be disclosed as assessable income in your tax return. Please

retain this statement for taxation purposes as a charge may be levied for replacement.

GChange of address: 1ssuer sponsored investors, please advise prompfly in writing of any change in your address. Broker sponsored investors

(ie. your reference number begins with “X") you must advise your change of address to your broker.

107032761436
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All Registry communications to:
C/- Link Market Services Limited
F t - : g Locked Bag A14, Sydney South NSW 1235
ortescue Lo Telephone: +61 1300 733 136
ASX Code: FMG
Email: registrars@linkmarketservices.com.au
e Website: www.linkmarketservices.com.au
Fortescue Metals Group Ltd

ABN 57 002 594 872 ’j‘% i jf e - Vaae Do 2

AL A TS 02 02008 ] Dividend Statement
40 10 sm, Payment date: 2 October 2020

MR KEITH WILLIAM GILLINDER & o Record date: 1 September 2020

MRS LINDA ELLEN GILLINDER Reference No.: X00063642771

<GILLY'S SUPER FUND A/C>

35 ROSE TFN/ABN Status: Quoted

UPPER SWAN WA 6069

Dear Shareholder,

1he details below retate to a final dividend, for 1 dollar, for the year ended 30 June 2020, payable on ordinary shares entitled to
participate in the dividend at the record date.

This dividend is 100% franked at the company tax rate of 30%.

. — Unfranked Franked Total Franking
L Dividend Participating :
Description rate per share holding amount amgunt amgunt cro;dn
Ordinary Shares 1 dollar 4,000 $0.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $1,714.29
Net amount: $4,000.00

Please refer to the back of this statement for instructions to elect to receive your dividend statements via email.
We strongly encourage you to receive all correspondence via email in order to heip the environment and
reduce printing and mailing costs. Note you can also update other details.

BANKING INSTRUCTIONS

COMMONWEALTH BANK OF AUSTRALIA
BSB: 066-115 ACC: ***7291
GILLY'S SUPER FUND

DIRECT CREDIT REFERENCE NUMBER.: 001251296067

A payment has been made into the above account. If this account is not valid please turn over fo

) rinstructions to update your
details. Once your details have been updated, a payment will be made within four weeks.

Taxation Statement: The total amount together with the franking credit should be

atior ! disclosed as assessable income in your tax return. Please
retain this statement for taxation purposes as a charge may be levied for replacemen

c;hange of address: Issuer sponsored investors, please advise promptly in writing of any change in your address. Broker sponsored investors
(ie. your reference number begins with “X") you must advise your change of address to your broker.



Payment Advice

|

BANK OF QUEENSL
ABN: 32 009 656 740

Q(; S

AND LIMITED

All Registry communications tor
Ci- Link Market Services Limited
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ Telephone: 1300 554 474
ASX Code: BOQ

Email: registrars@linkmarketservices.com.au

Website: www linkmarketservices.com.au

DIVIDEND STATEMENT

e,

Reference No.:  Xr»o774

MR KEITH WILLIAM GILLINDER & MRS LINDA ELLEN GILLINDER Paymen Date: _ 26 May 2021
<GILLY'S SUPER FUND A/C> Record Date: 06 May 2021
35 RCSE
UPPER SWAN WA
6069
Security Description Dividend Rate  Participating Unfranked Franked Total
per Share Shares Amount Amount Payment
BOQ - ORDINARY FULLY PAID SHARES $0.17 13,924 $0.00 $2,367.08 $2,367.08
less Withholding Tax $0.00
Net Amount AUD 2,367.08
Represented By:
Direct Credit amount AUD 2,367.08

BANKING INSTRUCTIONS

FRANKING INFORMATION

The amount of AUD 2,367.08 was deposited to the bank account detailed below:
COMMONWEALTH BANK OF AUSTRALIA

GILLY'S S8UPER FUND
BSE: 066-115 ACC: " 7291

DIRECT CREDIT REFERENCE NO.: 1260297174

Franked Rate per Share 30.17
Franking Percentage 100%
Company Tax Rale 30%

The latal amount together with the franking credit (if any) should be disclosed as assessable Income in your Australian tax return,

Locked Bag A14, Sydney Soulh, NSW, 1235

Franking
Credit

$1,014.46

Note: You may require this statement for taxation purposes. All investors should seek independent advice relevant to their own particular circumstances,

Please ensure your details are current by viewing and updating via the online service cenlre.



Payment Advice O

All Registry communications to:

C/- Link Market Services Limited

Locked Bag A4, Sydney South, NSW, 1235
Telephone: 1300 554 474

ASX Code: BOQ

Email: registrars@linkmarketservices.com.au
Website: waww, linkmarkelsernvices.com.au

i [ i QH: \ ! ’ - -,
o : — ATV R0 DIVIDEND STATEMENT
BANK OF QUEENSLAND LIMITED )
ABN: 32 009 656 740 ] r‘_:( i Reference No.:  X* 2771
el P :
MR KEITH WILLIAM GILLINDER & MRS LINDA ELLEN GILLINDER [+ Rzz?r:"ég;‘_e gg zg::mg:; gggg
<GILLY'S SUPER FUND A/C> - :
35 ROSE . )
UPPER SWAN WA
6069
Security Description Bividend Rate  Participating Unfranked Franked Total Franking
per Share Shares Amount Amount Payment Credit
BOQ - CRDINARY FULLY PAID SHARES 50.12 13,924 $0.00 $1,670.88 $1,670.88 £716.00
Less Withholding Tax $0.00
Net Amount AUD 1,670.88
Represented By:
Direct Credit amount AUD 1,670.88
BANKING INSTRUCTIONS The amount of AUD 1,670.88 was deposited to the bank account detailed befow:

COMMONWEALTH BANK OF AUSTRALIA

GILLY'S SUPER FUND
BS3: 066-115 ACC: ***7201

DIRECT CREDIT REFERENCE NO.: 1253255700

FRANKING INFORMATION Franked Rate per Share $0.12
Franking Percentage 100%
Company Tax Rate 30%

This is the full year dividend for the twelve months ended 31 August 2020. The dividend represents 6 cents per share from $H20 prafits and 6 cents per share from 2H20
profits,

The tatal amount together with the franking credit (if any) shauld be disclosad as assessable income [n your Australian tax return,

Note: You may require this statement for taxation purposes. All investors should seek independent advice relevant to their own particular circumstances.

Please ensurs your delails are current by viewing and updating via lhe online service centre.



Payment Advice

TELSTRA CORPORATION LiMITED v . L
ABNI 33051775556 LA e
MR KEITH WILLIAM GILLINDER & MRS LINDA ELLEN GILLINDER
<GILLY'S SUPER FUND A/C>
35 ROSE
UPPER SWAN WA
6069
Securlty Description Dividend Rate  Participating
per Share Shares
TLS - FULLY PAID ORDINARY SHARES $0.08 7,100
Less Withholding Tax
Net Amount

Represented By:
Direct Credit amount

BANKING INSTRUCTIONS

Unfranked
Amount

$0.00

COMMONWEALTH BANK OF AUSTRALIA

GILLYS SUPER FUND
BSB: 066-115 ACC; " 7291

DIRECT CREDIT REFERENCE NO.: 1250739705

FRANKING INFORMATION Franked Rate per Share
Franking Percentage

Company Tax Rate

The final dividend for the period ended 3¢ June
franked at the company tax rate of 30%.

All Registry communications to:
TELSTRA CORPORATION LIMITED

PO Box A242 SYDNEY SOUTH NSW 1234
Telephone: 1300 88 66 77

ASX Code: TLS

Emai: tetstra@linkmarketservices.com.au
Website: weww.linkmarketservices.com.au

DIVIDEND STATEMENT
Reference No.:  Xtwermayyy
Payment Date: 24 Seplember 202{3
Record Date: 27 August 2020
Franked Total Franking
Amount Payment Credit
$568.00 $568.00 $243.43
50.00
AUD 568.00
AUD 588,00

The amount of AUD 568.00 was daposiled to the bank account detailed below:

50.08
100%
0%

2020 is comprised of a final ordinary dividend of 5 cents per share and a (inal special dividend of 3 cents per share, both fully

The total amount tegether with the franking credit (if any) should be disclosed as assessable income in your Australian tax return,

Note: You may require this statement for taxation purpeses. All investors should seek independent advice relevant to their own particular circumstances,

Please ensure your detalls are current by viewing andg updating via the online service centre.



Payment Advice

All Registry communications to:
TELSTRA CORPORATION LIMITED

PO Box A942 SYDNEY SOUTH NSW 1234
Telephone; 1300 88 66 77

ASX Code: TLS

Email: telstra@linkmarketservices.com.au
Website: www.linkmarkelservices.com.au

TELSTRA CORPORATION LIMITED

ABN: 33 051 775556

Reference No.:  X***=*2771
MR KEITH WILLIAM GILLINDER & MRS LINDA ELLEN GILLINDER - P gzz:rzné;?;ez gg ;A:I;(r:l?ézozém
<GILLY'S SUPER FUND AJC> b e : ry
35 ROSE i
UPPER SWAN WA,
6068
P
Security Description Dividend Rate  Participating Unfranked Franked Total Franking
per Share Shares Amount Amount Payment Credit
TLS - FULLY PAID ORDINARY SHARES 50.08 7,100 $0.00 $568.00 $568.00 $243.4°
Less Withholding Tax $0.00
Net Amount AUD 568.00
Represented By:
Direct Credit amount AUD 568.00

BANKING INSTRUCTIONS
COMMONWEALTH BANK OF AUSTRALIA

GILLYS SUPER FUND
BSHB: 066-115 AGC: 7291

DIRECT CREDIT REFERENCE NO.: 1257791916

FRANKING INFORMATION

DIVIDEND STATEMENT

The amount of AUD 568.00 was deposited to the bank account detailed below:

Franked Rate per Share $0.08
Franking Percentage 100%
Company Tax Rate 30%

The interim dividend for the period ended 31 December 2020 is comprised of an interim ordinary dividend of 5 cents per share and an Interim special dividend of 3 cents per

share, bath fully franked at the company tax rate of 30%.

The total amount together with the franking credit (if any) should be disclosed as assessable income in your Australian tax return.

Note: You may require this statement for taxation purposes. All investors should seek independent atlvice relevant to their own particular circurnstances.

Please ensure your details are current by viewing and updating via the online service centre.



Need assistance?

www.nab.com.au/shareholder

. o (in Australia) 1300 367 647
2020 Interim Dividend Statement {outside Austratia) +61 3 9415 4299

Holder Identification Number {HIN)
= 162849 052 NAB X0063642771

Wy TRy ot

Summary of key information
MR KEITH WILLIAM GILLINDER &

MRS LINDA ELLEN GILLINDER Payment Date 3 July2020
<GILLY'S SUPER FUND A/C> Record Date 4 May 2020
35 ROSE TFN/ABN status Quoted

UPPER SWAN WA 6069 ASX code NAB

' Interim Dividend for the year ending 30 September 2020

The details below represent your participation in National Australia Bank's Dividend Reinvestment Plan (DRP) on shares
registered in your name at the record date.

The dividend is 30 cents per ordinary share, franked to 100% at the relevant Australian Corporate Tax Rate of 30%.

Ordinary Price per | Unfranked Franked Franking Shares Dividend Summary
Shares Share Amount Amount Credit Allotted
5,650 $15.52 $0.00 $1,707.00 $731.57 111 5,690 shares x 30 cents = $1,707.00

The allotment of shares issued under the DRP is set out on the reverse side of
this statement.

Full details of the Dividend Package is available at
www.nab.com.au/dividendpackage

Tax information
Wistralian resident shareholders

Franked Amount: This should be included in your assessable income.
Franking Credit: This may also need to be included in your assessable income.
This amount may be available as a tax offset to reduce your income tax liability.

If you are unsure of the tax treatment of your dividend, please contact your
accountant or taxation adviser.

Dividend Amount $1,707.00

National Austratia Bank Limited ABN 12 004 044 937

259664 _DCB_INT/EG2849/1719014



Dividend Reinvestment Plan (DRP)

Residual amount carried forward from 12 December 2019
Dividend amount participating in the DRP
Total amount for reinvestment

111 ordinary share/s atlotted @ $15.52 per share

Residual amount to be carried forward to the next dividend

$19.20
$1,707.00
$1,726.20

$1,722.72

$3.48



2020 Final Dividend Statement

\ - B . )
VR ‘ = r) Lt . [ Yo e
/} .

= 030019 052 NAB

P ety

MRS LINDA ELLEN GILLINDER v
<GILLY'S SUPER FUND A/C>

35 ROSE

UPPER SWAN WA 6069

e

* Final Dividend for the year ended 30 September 2020

MR KEITH WILLIAM GILLINDER & -

Contact our Share Registry
www.investorcentre.com/au

{in Australia) 1300 367 647
(outside Australia) +61 3 9415 4299

Holder Identification Number {HIN}
X0063642771

Summary of key information
Payment Date 10 December 2020
Record Date 13 November 2020

The details below represent your participation in National Australia Bank's Dividend Reinvestment Plan (DRP) on shares

registered in your name at the record date.

The dividend is 30 cents per ordinary share, franked to 100% at the retevant Australian Corporate Tax Rate of 30%.

Ordinary |  Price per | Unfranked Franked Franking Shares
Shares Share Amount Amount Credit Allotted
7,507 $23.01 $0.00 $2,252.10 $965.19 98

The altotment of shares issued under the DRP is set out on the reverse side of
this statement.

Full details of the Dividend Package is available at
www.nab.com.au/dividendpackage

Tax information
" ustralian resident shareholders

Franked Amount: This should be included in your assessable income.
Franking Credit: This may also need to be included in your assessable income.
This amount may be available as a tax offset to reduce your income tax tiability.

New Zealand tax resident shareholders

New Zealand tax law requires us to notify shareholders that New Zealand
imputation credits have been attached to this dividend at a rate of NZ$0.09
per share. These credits are only relevant for shareholders required to file a
New Zealand income tax return.

The aggregate of the dividend amount together with the attached New Zealand
imputation credits is N7$3,063.76.

If you are unsure of the tax treatment of your dividend, please contact your
accountant or taxation adviser,

Nationat Australia Bank Limited ABN 12 004 044 937

TFN/ABN status Quoted
ASX cade NAB
Dividend Summary

7,507 shares x 30 cents =52,252.10
Dividend Amount $2,252.10

263500 _DCB_INT/30019/030590



Dividend Reinvesiment Plan (DRPI).

Residual amount carried forward from 3 July 2020
Dividend amount participating in the DRP
Total amount for reinvestment

g8 ordinary share/s allotted @ $23.01 per share

Residual amount to be carried forward to the next dividend

\o

$3.48
$2,252.10
$2,255.58

$2,254.98
$0.60



Update Your Information:

www.investorcentre.com/wpl

Computershare Investor Services Pty Limited

GPO Box 2275 Melbourne
é Victoria 300% Australia
1300 558 507 (within Australia) P
- 075395 oo weL / +613 9415 4632 (outside Australia) &
W ot
MESKE&SXVEI%HSN&ELI]:\TS;&Q & T Holder {dentification Number (HIN)
<GILLY'S SUPER FUND A/C> HIN WITHHELD
35 ROSE
UPPER SWAN WA 6069 ASX Code WPL
TFN/ABN Status Guoted
Record bate 26 February 2021
Payment Date 24 March 2021

Direct Credit Reference No. 617871

DIVIDEND STATEMENT

The statement below represents your final dividend for the full year ended 31 December 2020. This dividend is paid at the rate of 12 US cents (equivalent to
1. 8367 Australian cents) per share on your holding of fully paid ordinary shares, registered in your name and eligible as at the recard date 26 February 2021

This dividend fs fully franked (100%) at the tax rate of 20%.

Class Amount per Number of Franied Unifranked Teotad
Description Security Securities Amount Armount Payrient
Ordinary Shares A$0.15296367 700 A$107.07 A$0.00 A%$107.07
Net Payment A$107.07
Australian Franking Credit A%$45.89

VIEW OR UPDATE YOUR SECURITY HOLDING DETAILS OMLINE

To view your security holding details please visit www.investorcentre.com/wpl. When in Investor Centre, log in using your SRN/HIN and postcode (i
within Australia) or country (if outside Australia). For security purposes, if vou wish to update your information you will be required to login as an existing
user with your User ID and password or register as a new user and create a User ID and password,

Temporary changes made by the Government in response to the COVID-19 pandemic allow Woodside to provide notices of meeting and other information
regarding a meeting online, Contact Computershare to opt in to obtain & hard copy notice of meeting for future meetings.

“Taportant Motes:
You should retain this staterent to assist you in preparing your tax return,
2. I you require a replacement payment for any of your dividend payraents, you may be charged a fee to cover the costs to reissue such payments.

YOUR PAYMENT INSTRUCTION

COMMONWEALTH BANK OF AUSTRALIA Amount Deposited
BSB: 066-115 Account number; XXXXXX91 A$107.07

If payment cannot be made to the above account, the dividend armount will be withheld pending receipt of your valid
direct credit instructions.

Woodside Petroleum Lid ABN 55 004 898 962

272453_01_v2



Update Your Information: ‘O

www.investorcentre.com/wpl =

Computershare Investor Services Pty Limited
GPO Box 2975 Melbourne
Victoria 3001 Australia

' 1300 558 507 (within Australia) g@
— 069803 000 WPL ’ o s +613 9415 4632 (outside Australia)
TR R D T (R R T
MR KEITH WILLIAM GILLINDER & ‘ Tk
MRS LINDA ELLEN GILLINDER Holder Identification NMumber (MIN)
<GILLY'S SUPER FUND A/C> HIN WITHHELD
UPPER SWAN WA 6069 ASK Code weL
. TFN/ABN Status Quoted
\ (g ] o D Record Date 25 August 2020
AN T Payment Date 18 September 2020
' Direct Credit Reference Ne, 618659

DIVIDEND STATEMENT

The statement below represents your interim dividend for the half year ended 30 June 2020. This dividend is paid at the rate of 26 US cents {(equivalent to ]
36.247038 Australian cents) per share on your holding of fully paid ordinary shares, registered in your name and eligible as at the record date 25 August 2020, -

This dividend is fully franked (1009%) at the tax rate of 30%.

Class Amount per Numiber of Franked Unfranked Total
Descrintion Security Securities Amount Armount Payment
Ordinary Shares A$0.36247038 700 A$253.73 A$0.00 A$253.73
Net Payment A$253.73
Australian Franking Credit A$108.74

VIEW O UPDATE YOUR SECURITY HOLDIMG DETAILS ONLINE

To view your security holding details please visit www.investorcentre.com/wpl. When in Investor Centre, log in using your SRN/HIN and postcode (if
within Australia) or country {if outside Australia). For security purposes, if you wish to update your information you will be required to login as an existing
user with your User ID and password or register as a new user and create a User ID and password.

Important Motes:
1. You should retain this staterment to assist you in preparing your tax retusn,
2. If you require a replacement payment for any of your dividend payments, you may be charged a fee to cover the costs to reissue such payments.

YOUR PAYMENT INSTRUCTION

COMMONWEALTH BANK OF AUSTRALIA Amount Deposited
BSB: 066-115 Account number; XXXXXX91 A$253.73

If payment cannot be made to the above account, the dividend amount will be withheld pending receipt of your valid
direct credit instructions.

2BIKO_01_ V2

Woaodside Patroleurn Ltd ABN 55 004 898 962



| For Better Healkh

By Mail: .
Computershare investor Services Ply Limit
Medibank Private Limited GPO Box 2975 Melbourne
ABN 47 080 890 259 Victoria 3001 Australia
IR Enquiries:
Q o \ R L {within Australia) 1800 998 778
' \ i (international) +61 (3) 9415 4011
— 181485 000 MPL
l'III""|lI'I“Illlll'hmllll'ul' Holder Identification Number (HIN}
MR KEITH WILLIAM GILLINDER & v
MRS LINDA ELLEN GILLINDER HIN WITHHELD
<GILLY'S SUPER FUND A/C>
35 ROSE .
UPPER SWAN WA 6069 fro o ASX Code MPL
TEN/ABN Status Quoted
Record Date 4 March 2021
Payment Date 25 Warch 2021__
Direct Credit Reference No. 980007

2021 Interim Dividend Statement

This statement represents payment of your interim dividend for the half year ended 31 December 2020. This dividend is paid at the rate of 5.8 cents

;. hare for your holding of fully paid ordinary shares, registered in your name and entitled to participate as at the Record Date of 4 March 2021,
This dividend is fully franked (100%) at the corporate tax rate of 30%.

Please register at www.computershare.com.aufeasyupdate/MPL in order to update your TFN, bank account, and other details online,

Class Dividend Rate Number of Franked Unfranked Gross
Description per Security Securities Amount Amount Payment
Ordinary Shares 5.8 cents 4,387 $254.45 $0.00 $254.45
Net Payment $254.45

Franking Credit $108.05

Note:
1. You should retain this statement to assist you in preparing your tax retum,
2 If you require a replacement statement for any of your dividend payments, you may be charged a fee 1o cover the costs of reissue,

Your Payment Instruction

COMMONWEALTH BANK OF AUSTRALIA Amount Deposited
BSB: 066115 Account number; XXXXXX91 AUD$254.45

TIATAT OWTIL ALITTR1ARS T RIARKG
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Medibank Private Limited
ABN 47 080 890 259

= 135193 00 MPL

MR KEITH WILLIAM GILLINDER & W eo

MRS LINDA ELLEN GILLINDER

<GILLY'S SUPER FUND A/C>

35 ROSE :

UPPER SWAN WA 6069 S Voo
., e \ |\ AL

2020 Final Dividend Statement

This statement represents payment of your final dividend for the year ended 30 June 2020. This dividend is paid at the rate of 6.3 cents per
share for your hofding of fully paid ordinary shares, registered in your name and entifled fo parlicipate as at the Record Date of 3 September 2020.

This dividend is fully franked {100%) at the corporate tax rate of 30%.

Update your information:

[} Online:
&= www.computershare.com.aufeasyupdate/MPL

By Mail:

Computershare Investor Services Pty Limited
GPO Box 2975 Melbourne
Victoria 3001 Austrafia

Enquiries:
{within Australia) 1800 998 778
(international) +61 (3) 9415 4011

Holder identification Number {HIN)
, HIN WITHHELD

ASX Code MPL
TFN/ABN Status Quoted
Record Date 3 September 2020
Payment Date 24 September 2620
Direct Credit Reference No. 983368

Please register at www.computershare.com.aufeasyupdateMPL in order to update your TFN, bank account, and other details online.

Class Dividend Rate Number of Franked Gross
Description per Security Securities Amount Payment
Ordinary Shares 6.3 cents 4,387 276.38 $276.38
Net Payment $276.38

Franking Credit 511845

Note:

1. You should retain this statement to assist you in preparing your tax retum.

2. If you require a replacement statement for any of your dividend payments, you may be charged a fee to cover the costs of reissue.

Your Payment Instruction

264351_01 '3
L

COMMONWEALTH BANK OF AUSTRALIA
BSB: 066-115 Account number: XXXXXX91

Amount Deposited

AUD$276.38




3123122, 2:52 PM PAYG Instalments report 2021

O Agstealian Government

£ Australizn Taxation Office

PAYG Instalments report 2021

Tax Agent 76696008
l.ast Updated 19/03/2022
TFN Client Name Quarter 1  Quarter2 Quarter3 Quarter 4 Total Instalment
(%) (3) ($) (5) ()
936808222 THE TRUSTEE FOR GILLY'S 1,025.00 1,025.00 1,025.00 Mot 3,075.00
SUPER FUND Applicable

Total No of Clients: 1

/

11



Australinn Government

Austradian Taxation Qffice

Income tax 551

Print | Australian Taxation Office
Agent

Client

ABN
TEN

SUCCESS TAX PROFESSIONALS
(MIDLAND)

THE TRUSTEE FOR GIL.LY'S
SUPER FUND

B6 743 578 424

936 808 222

Date generated 23/03/2022
Overdue $0.00

Not yet due $0.00
Balance $0.00
Transactions

. N”'_‘_ <" 4 results found - from 23 March 2020 to 23 March 2022 sorted by processed date ordered newest to oldest

Processed date Effective date  Description Debit (DR) Credit (CR) Balance

4 May 2021 7 May 2021 EFT refund for Income Tax for the period from 01 Jul 19t0 30 $9,426.15 $0.00
Jun 20

4 May 2021 4 May 2021 Tax return Self Man Superfund - Income Tax for the period $9,.426.15 $9,426,15CR
from ¢1 Jul 19 1o 30 Jun 20

2 Apr 2020 7 Apr 2020 EFT refund for Income Tax for the period from 01 Jul 18 to 30 $4,000.88 $0.00
Jun 19

1 Apr 2020 1 Apr 2020 Tax return Self Man Superfund - Income Tax for the period $4,000.88 $4,000.88CR

from 01 Jul 18 to 30 Jun 19

11



3423122, 2:51 PM Print | Australian Taxation Office

Agent SUCCESS TAX PROFESSIONALS
Australion Governrent {MIDLAND}
Client THE TRUSTEE FOR GIlLLY'S
SUPER FUND
ABN BB 743578 424
TFN 936 808 222

Awsstralinn Taxation Office

Activity statement 001

Date generated 23/03/2022
Overdue $0.00
Not yet due $0.00
Balance $0.00

Transactions

" 10 results found - from 23 March 2020 to 23 March 2022 sorted by processed date ordered newest to oldest

Processed date Effective date Description Debit {(DR) Credit (CR) Balance

2 May 2021 28 Apr 2021 Original Activity Statement for the period ending 31 Mar 21 - $1,025.00 $0.00
PAYG Instalments

16 Apr 2021 16 Apr 2021 Payment received $1,025.00 $1,025.00 CR

25 Mar 2021 25 Mar 2021 General interest charge $0.00

25 Mar 2021 24 Mar 2021 Payment received $1,025.00 $0.00

7 Mar 2021 2 Mar 2021 Original Activity Statemeni for the period ending 31 Dec 20 - $1,025.00 $1,025.00 DR
PAYG Instalments

1 Nov 2020 28 Oct 2020 Original Activity Statement for the period ending 30 Sep 20 - $1,025.00 50.00
PAYG [nstalments

15 Oct 2020 14 Oct 2020 Payment received $1,025.00 $1,025.00 CR

2 Aug 2020 28 Jul 2020 Original Activity Statement for the pericd ending 30 Jun 20 $0.00 $0.00

10 May 2020 28 Apr 2020 Original Aclivity Statemnent for the period ending 31 Mar 20 - $2,004.00 $0.00

PAYG Instalments

21 Apr 2020 21 Apr 2020 Payment received $2,004.00 %2,004,00 CR

https:fonlineservices.alo.gov.au/OnlineServices/hydro.aspx?spa=Accounts#
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Buy confirmation

GILLY'S SUPER FUND "4 o = / Trade date: 27/08/2021

35 ROSE STREET As at date: 27/09/2021

UPPER SWAN WA 6069 Settlement date: 25/09/2021
Confirmation number: 98060433
Account number: NT1550136-002
Exchange: ASX/Chi-X*
Registration type: Broker Sponsored
HEN: Q063642771

Registration Details:

MR KEITH WILLIAM GILLINDER +
MRS LINDA ELLEN GILLINDER
<GILLY'S SUPER FUND A/C>,

35 ROSE

UPPER SWAN WA 6069

Tax invoice - please retain for tax purposes.

Baiaeinigons. . A

Quatntity ~ ‘ de ecurity Desription Average price per share Consideration

4,000 SFR.ASX SANDFIRE RESOURCES LIMITED ORDINARY FULLY  $5.4750 £21,900.00
PAID
Brokerage $24.09
includes GST $2.19
Total amount payable $21,924.09

Zonf number Total quantity Price Basis of quotation Condition Code

98060433 4,000 $5.4750 XE X

i this confirmation does not correspond with your records please contact us within 48 hours, on 13 13 80 between 8am and 8pm (AEST),
Monday to Friday.

Payment options

All proceeds must be received by 9am on the above settlement date. This transaction will be settled in accordance with your instructions,

* WealthHub Securities is a Market Participant of both the Australian Securities Exchange Limited (ASX) and Chi-X Australia Ply Ltd (Chi-X}. As such, your transaction may have been

executed on one or both of these exchanges.
The nabtrade service (nabtrade) is provided by WealthHub Securities Limited ABN 83 089 718 249, AFSL No. 230704 (WealthHub Securities}. WealthHub Securities is a Market

Martimimamt simdme thm AT Almrlimt lmb e e Ddme amd acabmbhs niimad coheidinn s af Mabinmeal ArbeaBin Dands 13mmitad ADR 45 Ana ma s nnt AT Rla AanZ0Z INAOY MAD danendd

80763A031]



ace Order - Hang Seng : 264Y8.6 +0.0 (0.U0%%) nitps://nabtrade.com.aw/trachng/piace-orders

A R /2

rder Pad -

) i Orde
Fortescue Metals Group Lid FMG
:ASX
Mineral Resources Sector - Large Cap Stock
Equity Lending LVR: 70%

Your o
Bid/Units AskAUnits VWAP Day Range Volume (FORT
Q
$23.32 +0.41 M 79 /0) 23.32/1256 23.33/54 232854  23.21-23.40 828,799 PAID}
MT155
ASX real-ime quotes as of 21 12 2020 10:22am AEDT Refresh Below Avg Good
Order
. . Order
Trades Market Depth Launch in a new window
Day C Buyers Sellers Checl
1-Day Chart Num Qty Price Price Oty Num ifelect .

) 3 1,256 2332 23.33 54 1 keithsy

S s $ 4431 2331 2334 4885 7
Place

- 1 5374  23.30 23.35 4,18 3

4 1

= i ' 8 5778 2329 2336 4,622 7

7 5,046  23.28 23.37 2,805 6

6 5157  23.27 23.38 4,602 8

6 3,308 2326  23.39 7,909 k1

8 4,727 23.25 23.40 10,081 9

7 4,699  23.24 23.41 6,784 6

7 5,441 2323 2342 3,003 4

1,341,159 Shares Shares 719,193

Market Detail

Important Notice

The nabirade service (nabtrade) is the information, trading and settlement service provided by WealthHub Securities Limiled ABN 83 080 718 249 AFSL No. 2307¢
Market integrity Rules and a wholly owned subsidiary of National Australia Bank Limited ABN 12 004 044 937 AFSL 230686 (NAB). NAB doesn't guarantee the o
services its subsidlaries offer. nattrade doesn't provide personal advice to clients and is avallable to persons accessing these financlal services and products whih
account your objectives, financial circumstances, or needs. Before acting you should consider the appropriateness of the Information or general advice with rega
the information or general advice relates to a financlal product, you should consider the relevant Product Disclosure Statement or disclosure documents avail
retums may rise o fall and, at fimes, returns may be negative. Past parformance Is not a guarantee of future performance.

Australian market prices quoted reflact ASX prices only. All orders are executed in accordance nab.com.au | NAB Privacy Pt
with our Best Execution Policy. As a result, your order may be executed on Chi-X Australia or
ASX order books at a price different from the price quoted on the Trading Site.

WealthHub Securities Limited. The information on this site is governed by Australian law and
is subject to the nabtrade Client Agreement, terms of use and general advice warning, @
National Australia Bank Limited. Al rights reserved, (H)

of 1 21/12/2020, 7:24 am



Bank of Queensland Midland

T099a Midland Gate Shop Cte

274 GREAT EASTER HWY MIDLAND WA 6056
Telephone (08) 9232 5130

Fax (08) 9232 5133

. sy www.bog.com.au
— 000530 00

LR TR ST RUR BT T TR RO 1 Zeve 2o

Mr Keith Gillinder and i . 15 Feb 2021
Mrs Linda Ellen Gillinder AS Trustees Lot T w ey
Gilly's Superfund

35 Rose Street . - 6 5 .
UPPER SWAN WA 6069 Collover (o WO N +in s

(p+t) @ O SS7-

Dear Customer
Premier Investment Account 21935411 Current Balance $323,549.65

We just wanted to give you the heads, up that your Premier Envestme_njt Account maturity date is on 6 March 2021,

e R R Ty -
You now have the opportunity to review your investment and provide us with renewal instructions. If you have already given us
this, you may disregard this letter. If we don't hear from you before the maturity date, the investment will automatically be
reinvested for the same term as the previous investment of 92 Days at the interest rate applicable on the day of maturity.

Interest rates can vary daily, so we encourage you to consider the terms being offered. You can find out our interest rates on the
day of maturity by calling our Customer Connect team, visiting our website or your local branch.

Your reinvestment instructions can be provided in a number of ways:

® Log into your Internet Banking and send us a secure message with your renewal instructions or

o Call Customer Connect on 1300 5572 72 or

e Visit your local branch or

® Complete the below form and post it using the reply paid envelope.

Please note we must receive your renewal instructions prior to the maturity date. We will allow changes to your investment
within 7 days from the maturity date "the renewal grace period”, However, this may result in the interest rate changing. i you
wish to access your investment outside of the renewal grace period, you must provide us 31 days’ prior notice and an early payout
fee and interest rate adjustment will apply.

Shoufd you have any further questions or require any help, please feel free to give us a call 1300 55 72 72 or visit your local
branch or go to our website to view our Terms and Conditions.

Yours sincerely,
Gui Pierre
Manager

93—  Bank of Quccnsland Limited, ABN 32 009 656 740, AFSL No. 244616,
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THE TRUSTEE FOR GILLY'S SUPER FUND
35 ROSE ST o
UPPER SWAN WA 6069

v
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You have an overdue tax debi

To whom it may concern,

We haven't received the payment for your Activity Statement account yet,

We can see you usually lodge and pay on time, so in case you can't find the
details, here they are again.

Tax type Amount owed
Activity Staterment $1,025.00
T MR

If you have paid your debt in the last seven days, thank you. You don't
need to do anything else. For information on how to check your account
ohfine at any time, visit ato.gov.au/howmuchyouowe

What you need to do

You need to pay your debt by 31 March 2021. For information on your
payment options, see the 'PAY NOW’ box.

Each day your debt isn't paid it may increase. This Is because General
Interest Charges (GIC) may apply on any overdue balance until the whole

amount is paid. To find out more about interest, including the current rate,
visit ato.gov.au/gic

Meod help?

We know it can sometimes be difficult to pay your debts. If you're unable to
pay, you may be able to set up a payment plan using our online setvices,
which are available 24 hours a day. To find out more about payment plans,
visit ate.gov.au/helpwithpaying

If you need to talk to us about your payment options, you can phone us on
13 11 42 between 8.00am and 6.00pm, Monday to Friday. We want to
understand your situation and will help where we can.

Yours faithfuily,
Melinda Smith

Deputy Commissioner of Taxation

E00742-500001-F433493 Page 10of 2

Australian Government

Australian Taxation Office

Qur reference: 260279|1 480241
Phone: 13 1142
Client ID: 86 743 578 424

17 March 2021

Your payment
number (PRN)
001867435784245960

BPAY®

reference
is:

Biller code: 75556 .
Ref: 001867435784245860

Telephone & Internet Banking

- BPAY®

Contact your bank or financlal
institutlon to make this paymant
from your cheque, savings,
debit or credit card account.
More info: www,bpay.com.au

CREDIT OR DEBIT CAAD

Pay online with
ot debit card at

your credit

www.governmenteasypay.
gov.al/PayATO

or phone 1300 898 089.
A card payment fes applies.

OTHER PAYMENT OPTIONS

For other payment options, visit
ato.gov.au/paymentoptions

70571.500528-05-2019

HSATOC, WA _DLX_Pres_4553/003027/6030334



23/03/2024 NetBank - Receipt

Receipt

Receipt number

N232410749254

Amount

$1,025.00

From

Business Trans Acct
06 6115 1073 7291
QctNovDec220PAYG

To

ATO DireciCreditAcc
093-003 Reserve Bank of Australia

316385
001867435784245960

When

Wednesday 24 Mar 2021 at 12:10am Sydney/Melbourne
time

Tools & calculators Find a branch  Financlal assistance Contact us
important information  Privacy  Cookies  Terms of use

® 2021 Commonweaith Bank of Australia ABN 48 123 123 124 AFSL and Australian credit licence 234945

hitps:/fenew2. my.commbank.com.au/netbank/PaymentHub/PaymentReceipt.aspx?cid=4J5q8uwZkqFhp-0GxkiYAKRID=IFCMa3k4z0-pUYzzqpS... 1M
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Success Tax Professionals  REGISTERED Tax aGeNTs

& PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

ESSAY BUSINESS SERVICES PIY LT
ARN RO 131 007 2ip

PO Box 238 15 Sayer Street 2 Hensbrook Loop Tel: (08)9274 2844 info@stpmidland.com.au
Miclland WA, 6936 Midland WA 6056  Forrestdale WA, - 6112 www blossomfg.com.au

TAX INVOICE et |

Gilly's Super Fund Date 31 Mar 2021
35 Rose Street invoice Number 014485
UPPER SWAN WA 6069
Description Amount
ACCOUNT TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED:
Accounting Services; $1740 |
Preparation of Superannuation Fund income Tax Return for the | (” L 1 2 f"";“]-\

year ended 30th June 2020.

Preparation of Financial Statements and Minutes for the year ended
30th June 2020

Reconciliation of various accounts.

Compiling and lodging Income Tax Return for the year ended 30th
June 2020

Attended to various Compliance's for Superannuation Fund.

2,172.73

Work Completed for:

-Code And Reconcile Bank Account.
-Review Interest Income Received.
-Review Dividends Received.

-Review ATO Running Balance Account.
-Review expenditure.

-Liaise with auditor.

-Calculate Net Market Re-valuations.
-Prepare Superannuation Fund Minutes.
-Calculate Member Balances, Preservation And Components.
-Electronic Lodgement Of All Returns.

Audit Services:$650

Preparation of the compliance and financial audit for the year ended
30 June 2019

PAYMENT ADVICE
From: Gilly's Super Fund Amount Due: $2,390.00 Amount Paid:
Invoice Number: 014485 Due Date: 7 Apr 21
: 0 by Cheque
O by Credit Card O O by Direct Credit
DIRECT CREDIT:

. BSB: 086 334
Number: Acc No: 31 209 2709
Name on Credit card: CVC: Please quote Invoice No:

014485

Signature: Expiry date: /




Description

Work completed for:

-Preparation of supporting work papers
-Preparation of audit report.
-Lodgement of Audit Report with ATO

"F" - GILLY'S SUFERFUND

%

Due Date 07 Apr 2021

ABN: 50 131 907 232, flezistered Office: PO BOX 238. MIDIARD WA RO3R

Amount

Subtotal 217273

Total GST 10% 217.27

Invoice Total 2,390.00

Less Payments & Credits 0.00
Amount Due 2,390.00



Austealian Government

sstealinn Pavation Office
Agent SUCCESS TAX PROFESSIONAL
(MIDLAND)
Client THE TRUSTEE FOR GILLY'S
SUPER FUND
ABN 86743578424

Print instalment

- 17
Lo Document
Account Period D
Acfivity statement — 001 ~ THE TRUSTEE FOR GILLY'S Jan 2021 - Mar 45384582475
SUPER FUND 2021 .
Tc‘d}, F ' Vo v
Payment due date 28 April 2021

P2l O QLL.

Statement summary

Reported Owed to Owed by
Description Value ATO ATO

PAYG income tax instalment

5A Owed to ATO $1,025.00

T7 Instalment amount — Based on the notional tax $1.,025.00
$ 4,103.97 from the 2019 assessment.

Amount owing to ATO
$1,025,00

Declaration

> 1 THE TRUSTEE FOR GILLY'S SUPER FUND authorise SUCCESS TAX PROFESSIONALS
(MIDLAND:) to give the Jan 2021 — Mar 2021 activity statement to the Commissioner of
Taxation for 001 — THE TRUSTEE FOR GILLY'S SUPER FUND.

> 1 declare that the information provided for the preparation of this activity statement is true and
correct.

> | am authorised to make this declaration.

-

Signed:_ & . < %LQQMV‘JQ/ Date: il!OL-{Slo)_l

PQEJ L%“-\L\—-\lbl_\

e —— S

Chea NP oo s

PayS .
W_gc“-\ ~ W\Ct"“‘-[’\ Q\Ol-\




Commenwealth Bank of Australia

Data i«l! OL!-I 2oal

MIDLAND WA

. . .
%y@@%QhAQmmmnm&me(%‘Wﬂﬁlgﬂ °r%ml$
' 0 E . -
The sum of ¢y (R, J\‘%\Mnaxvzt (‘im\r}w A 8 Z;_Lag_«___.l | OALS - O

A @J) Qasa |

KEITH WILLIAM GILLINDER AND LINDA ELLEN GILLINDER

ITF GILLY'S SUPER FUND ABN 86743578424 . .
A.% %LQ_SLQWLD 2

This chequa contping spechal security jealures
including Thermechromic ink and micre printing.

Q00025 OBRBmbibaS &073=7 271"



11/04/2021

Receipt

Recelpt number

N041112251602

Amount

$1,200.00

e
From

Bus Online Saver
06 6115 1073 8702

To

Business Trans Acct
06 6115 1073 7201

 When
Sunday 11 Apr 2021 at 2:45pm Sydney/Melbourne time

Tools & calculators Find a branch Financial assistance Contact us

{mportant information Privacy  Cookies  Terms of use

® 2021 Commonwealth Bank of Australia ABN 48 123 123 124 AFSL and Australian cre

https:llwwwz.my.commbank.com.au/nelbankiPaymentHublPaymentReceipt.aspx?cid

NetBank - Receipt

3

!nor\etj Trans{ e el {or 17’/\j § Vo

dit licence 234945

=TZnDVgIUQE2c0-206rEATA&RID=TnQeD752 UOGhFVG... 111
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Quarterty PAYG

SR T | O R instalment notice

THE TRUSTEE FOR GILLY'S SUPER FUND
35 ROSE ST
UPPER SWAN WA 6069

P o
e
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¥ vou are paying the above amount — do not send this form o the ATO
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Visit ate.gov.au/general/online-services/

o YARY the amount, this form can be lodged online.

mount can be mada using one of the 'How fo pay' oplions helow.
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Tolephone & Intornet Banking - Dpave
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: 86743 578 424 7360

CREDIT OR DEBIT CARD

Pay online with your credit ar debil gad at
www.governmenieasypay.gov.au/PayATO

To pay by phone. call the Government FasyPay orvice on 1300 898 089
A card payment fee applias.

OTHER PAYMENT OPTIONS

For othar paymen! options, visit aio.gov.aw/paymentopiions

HOW TO LODGE

This form can ba lodgad onfing. Visit ato.gov.au/agensial/fontine-senvicas
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Australian Taxation Office

Locked Bag 1936
ALBURY NSW 1936

PAYMENT SLIP - 60
THE TRUSTEE FOR GILLY'S SUPER FUND

lian Taxation Office

Locked Bag 1936
ALBURY NSW 1936
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ATO code 0000 0156 03

ABN 86 743 578 424
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MMA Offshore Limited p_
avnmo g CHESS HOLDING STATEMENT |

For statement enquiries contact

B your CHESS Sponsor:
WEALTHHUB SECURITIES LIMI'PED
GPO BOX 4545
MELBOURNE, VIC 3001
AT LUT U AR _ & 1300756 528
410089 01227 ] Ll«" ) ; -
MR KEITH WILLIAM GILLINDER & > l '
MRS LINDA ELLEN GILLINDER Dy A )
<GILLY'S SUPER FUND A/Ca o/ Holder ID Number {HIN): 0063642771
35 ROSE . . .
UPPER SWAN WA 6069 W Vo CHESS Sponsor's ID {PID): 01227
S- ST Statement Period: July 2021
Page: 1of 1

MRM - ORDINARY FULLY PAID

Jate Transaction Type Transaction ID  Ex/Cum Quantity Holding
Status On Off Balance

Balance Brought Forward from 04 Feb 21 600

14 Jul 21 Adjustment to Balance due to 5952700006604300 600 0

Divestment

FOR YOUHK INFORMATION
w-To obtain full terms and conditions of an Issuer's securities contact the lssuer's Registrar or the Issuer directly.
@~ For information about CHESS Depositary interests (CDls) and to obtain a free copy of the Financial Services Guide

(FSG} or any supplementary FSG for CHESS Depositary Nominees Pty Ltd go to www.asx.com.au/cdis or phone 131279,
e ASX Settlement may by law need to disclose information in CHESS Holdings to third parties.

Refer overleaf for additional important information

Share Registry Details:

COMPUTERSHARE INVESTCR SERVICES PTY LTD
GPO BOX D182
PERTH WA 6840
h: 1304 557 010

Issued By:
ASX Settlement Pty Limited | ABN 49 008 504 532 | PO Box H227, Australia Square, Sydney NSW 1245
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MMA
OFFSHORE I

ABN 21 0B3 185 683

—~ 000483 000 MRM

Ul e

MR KEITH WILLIAM GILLINDER &
MRS LINDA ELLEN GILLINDER
<GILLY'S SUPER FUND A/C>

35 ROSE

UPPER SWAN WA 5069

Unmarketable Parcel Sale Facility Payment

Update your information;

Online:

www.investorcentre.com/contact
@ By Mail: ;

Computershare Investor Services Pty Limited
GPO Box 2975 Melbourne
Victoria 3001 Austrakia

Enquiries:
(within Australia) 1300 855 (80
(international) + 61 3 9415 4000

Holder Identification Number (HIN)

X 0063642771

ASX Code MRM
Payment Date 26 July 2021
Cheque Number 523

Further to our letter to you dated 27 May 2021 regarding the sale of your unmarketable parcel of shares, please be advised that your shares
have been sold under the terms of the Unmarketable Parcel Sale Facility.

The brokerage costs associated with the sale of your shares have been met by MMA Offshore Limited (MRM).
If your shares were held on the Issuer Sponsored sub-register you will receive a statement at the end of the month.

If your shares were held on the CHESS sub-register, you will receive a CHESS statement from the Australian Securities Exchange (ASX) during
the following month.

As your MRM shares have been sold, you may be considered to have disposed of your shares for capital gains tax purposes and you may have

incurred a capital gain of loss on that disposal depending on your cost base for the shares. If you have any queries regarding taxation issues,
you should consult your taxation or financial advisor.

Class Amount per Tofal
Description Security Payment
Ordinary Fully Paid Shares $0.35 §21000

PLEASE BANK THIS CHEQUE PROMPTLY

278407_CHQ_AU/O004BI/O00483 /i



Bank of Queensland Limited
ABH 32 009 656 740
~ AFSLNo. 244616

BOQ Centre

L 6, 100 Skyring Terrace

Newstead QId 4008

) ‘ GPO Box 898, Brisbane 4001
- Telephone 1300 55 72 72
/ Facsimile [07) 3212 3399

www.beg.com.au

- 002777 o (Lemc s ded S / STATEMENT
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bl PP g b sy Account Nurber: 21935411

Mr Keith Gillinder and BSB: 126547

Mrs Linda Ellen Gillinder AS Trustees From 06-Sep-2020 to 06-Dec-2020
Gilly's Superfund

35 Rose Street ,

UPPER SWAN WA 6069 G e o s

Premier Investment Account

" Mr Keith Gillinder and Opening Balance $ 32294579 ¢r
Mrs Linda Ellen Gillinder AS Trustees Total Credits $ 603.86 ¢r
Gilly's Superfund Total Debits $ 0.00 dr

Credit Interest FYTD $3187.82¢0r
Details as at 06-Dec-2020 : ™, Closing Balance $ 323,549.65 cr
Totals 1 July to 30 June 20202021 2019/2020 )

Credit Interest Paid 3,187.82 4,753.92

Posting Transaction Details Debit Credit Balance
Date

2020

06-Sep  Opening Balance 322,945.79 cr
06-Dec  Interest 603.86 323,549.65 cr
06-Dec  Investment Renewal 323,549.65 cr
06-Dec  Closing Balance 323,549.65 cr

Total Debits & Credits 0.00 603,86

The closing balance is inclusive of an interest adjustment and any early pay out fee of $30 for early redemption will be deducted from
. the closing balance, if applicabje

Effective date 6/09/2020; Interest rate .75% p.a.; Maturity date 6/12/2020.
Effective date 6/12/2020; Interest rate .50% p.a.; Maturity date 6/03/2021.

important information about your Term Deposit:

* During the renewal grace period you can change your term, deposit or withdraw funds. The renewal grace period will end 7 calendar days from the
renewalfmaturity date, day 1 is the renewal/maturity date. You should be aware if you change yaur term during the renewal grace period, the rate will be the rate
applicable on the renewal maturity date and any deposits and withdrawals made during this period may result in a new interest rate being applied to the remaining
term of your total balance from the date the transaction is made.

o A higher interest rate may be available on one of BOQ's other deposit products with a comparable term,

¢ You must give us 31 days prior notice if you want to close your Account outside of the renewal grace period, unless you are in a financial hardship situation or your
fixed term Deposit Account is used as security for your loan agreement with us or as security for your |case, An carly pay out fee and an interest rate adjustment
will apply to your Account if you close it outside of the renewal grace period and before the maturity date.

¢ To make any changes to your account during the renewal grace period, please fee! free to give us a call on 1300 55 72 72 or pop into your local branch.

Change to Terms and Conditions relating to Statements, effective 1 September 2015:

From 1 September 2015, we will give you a statement at least every six months, unless you request otherwise. You can request that statements be provided to you more
frequently, but there may be a fee for these more frequent statements. If you have a Premier Investment Account, you can also request that statements be provided less
frequently, either every twelve months or at the end of term, if your term is between 6 and 12 months,

Statement Integrity

You should check sll entries appearing on this statement for ereor or possible unauthorised transactions. For more information about your account, ineluding details on

how to dispute any of the transactions found on your statement, or the benefits, fees and charges, they can be found in the relevant Terms and Conditions or Eees and

Charges booklets. You can also obtain the information at any BOG branch, through our Customer Contact Centre on 1300 58 72 72 or by visiling our website

bog.com.au. If you have a problem or complaint, information about our dispute resolution process is available at any branch ar through the Customer Contact Cenire.
G460

06/13 Your statement continues on the next page
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Statement « Premier Investment Account Account Number: 21935411

SECURITY ALERT FOR PIN AND PAC HOLDERS - visit www.bog.com.au

Protect your card. Always carry it with you and never give it to anybody, including family or Triends. Don’t tefl anyone your PIN or PAC, £ don't let anyone see your PIN
when using ATMs{Eftpos. Don’t record your PIN on your card. Don't record your PAC in the same place as your CAN, & always disguise it. If you lose your card, or think
athers may know your PIN or PAC, call BOG immediately on 1800 077 024. If you do not folfow these precautions or fail to inform us quickly, you may be liable for losses
in accordance with EFT Code of Conduct. For details visit www.bog.com.au

Privacy and Confidentiality

BOQ is committed to respecting the privacy of your personal information. We may alse need to disclose information about you to certain organisations in connection
with the establishment and administration of your accounts, The types of organisations to which we may disclose this information are our related bodies corporate,
requlatory bodies and goverament agencies, your agents, including broker or financial adviser, credit and debt agencies, agents, contractors and professional advisers
who assist us in providing our services, your referees and quarantors, your of our insurers, and erganisations that carry out furctions on our behalf including matling
houses, data processors, researchers and collection agents, some of which may be located outside Australia. The information we provide to other organisations will be
strictly limited to what is required to provide the service of comply with the law. We are happy to answer any further questions you may have about our management of
your personal information. You can contact us at any of our branches.

Page 2 of 2



